CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President -~ David Lewis General Manager ~ Eric Tynan

YitoPreasdont ~Ran Stafan| 24 HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director ~ Adriana Melgoza

Director - Silvestre Montejano Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Betty MacMillan
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, JULY 21, 2015 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approval of the June 9, 2015 Personnel Committee Minutes — motion item

2. Approval of the June 12, 2015 Budget Committee Minutes — motion item

3. Approval of the June 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes — motion item
4. Approval of the July 2, 2015 Special Board Meeting Minutes — motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Letter to Castroville CSD Board of Directors from Judy Burditt, General Manager
North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) requesting funding for
“Recreation Services” for fiscal year 2015/2016.

3

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Monterey County Weekly — Science of Salt

Monterey County Weekly — Positive Slant

ACWA News — Water Conservation: Viewing rebates as bonuses

Monterey County Weekly — LAFCO followed all the rules in giving Pajaro/Sunny
Mesa an appointed board, officials says

Associated Press — California regulators discuss water pricing for drought
Mercury News — Coming El Nifio could be strongest on record

The Monterey Herald — People’s Desal Project starts EIR process

ol

Noon




8.

AGENDA, Page 2
July 21, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

The Monterey Herald — Cal Am must seek amended test slant well permit

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

-—

Update on well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Castroville CSD’s conservation measures put in place for district
customers both residential and commercial — Eric Tynan, General Manager
Update on the local groundwater sustainably agency (GSA) representation and
formation — Eric Tynan

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on water rate study and financial requirements to meet 218 compliance
(Harris & Associates selected as consultant’s to perform water rate study) - Eric
Tynan, General Manager

Resolution No. 15-5 Adopting the District Budget for FY 2015/2016 for Water
(Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and
Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) — motion item

Update on the application for the Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)
grant funding for new wells — Eric Tynan, General Manager

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 15-6 Enter into Grant Agreement with the California Department of
Water Resources — motion item

Report on Moss Landing Sewer Systems Connection Fee Development — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

Resolution No. 15-7 to Adopt Proposed Amendment to the Moss Landing Sewer
Allocation Plan (MLSAP) — motion item

Approve “Castroville Community Services District Investment and Deposit Policy” for
fiscal year 2015/2016 — motion item

Vote to elect a representative to the California Special Districts Association Board of
Directors 2015 Election, Coastal Network, Seat A, (vote for only one) — motion item
Authorize those Board of Directors who are interested in attending the California
Special Districts Association Conference, scheduled for September 21-24 in
Monterey, CA — motion item

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.
2.

Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
Update on Oversight board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1.

General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions




AGENDA, Page 3
July 21, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Operation’s Report

a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation

b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

Financial Reports - Treasures Report-L.A.L.F., **Internal Report** and

Administration Update

il

LIST OF CHECKS - June 2015 — motion item
ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the

District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

uuuuuuuuuu hekkk deddedddiek *kk kdekd

Certification of Posting
I certify that on July 17, 2015, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting

place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on July 17, 2015.

Xadice v

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
June 9, 2015

The Personnel Committee met in the conference room of the District building, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA.
Director Silvestre Montejano called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Committee members: Silvestre Montejano and Betty MacMillan.

Absent:
Staff Present: General Manager Eric Tynan

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

1. Personnel-Staff Wage Increase — General Manager Eric Tynan discussed with the Personnel
Committee to either keep wages the same or consider a two (2) percent annual wage increase for all
staff. The Board reviewed these options. Also reviewed was the General Manager’'s employment
contract, which is due to expire June 30, 2015.

2. Recommendations for Staff Wage Increase- The Personnel Committee will be making
recommendations to the Board at the regularly scheduled board meeting on June 16, 2015 to
consider approving an annual two (2) percent wage increase for all staff and to enact a new
employment contract for the General Manager.

3. Adjournment

CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by MacMillan and seconded by Montejano to adjourn the
meeting at 5.42 p.m. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 2 Directors: Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None
Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos David Lewis
Secretary to the Board President




BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
June 12, 2015

The Budget Committee met in the conference room of the District building, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA.
Board President David Lewis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Committee members: David Lewis and Adriana Melgoza.
Absent:

Staff Present: General Manager Eric Tynan

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

1. Review of FY 2015/2016 Proposed Budget — General Manager Eric Tynan presented the preliminary
budget for Water (Castroville —Zone1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville - Zone1), Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del Lago Mobile Park —Zone 2), and Sewer (Moss
Landing — Zone 3), which was reviewed by the Budget Committee.

2. Recommendations for FY 2015/2016 Budget — The Budget Committee will be updating the Board at
the regularly scheduled board meeting on June 16, 2015 on the budgets reviewed and did not find
any changes to be made at this time. Final adoption of the FY 2015/2016 Budget will not be made
until the July 21, 2015 regularly scheduled board meeting.

3. Adjournment

CLOSE:
There being no further business, a motion was made by Melgoza and seconded by Lewis to adjourn the meeting

at 6:10 p.m. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 2 . Directors: Melgoza and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,

Lidia Santos David Lewis
Secretary to the Board President

095




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
June 16, 2015

Vice President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Directors Present: Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza, Director Betty MacMillan and Director

Silvestre Montejano

Absent: President David Lewis

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None

Guest: Judy Burditt, Grant Leonard, Sally Childs, Patrick Dobbins and Lloyd Lowrey arrived 4:42 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Betty MacMillan led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. None
CONSENT CALENDAR
1. A motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Silvestre Montejano to approve the minutes of

the May 19, 2015 Regular Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from NCRPD Assistant General Manager Sean Graham on the water conservations measures they
are taking to comply with the current water restrictions put in place by the Governor and Castroville CSD.

2. Letter to Monterey County Resources Management Agency from Moss Landing Harbor District General
Manager Linda G. Mclntyre, Esq. regarding revised Moss Landing Community Plan/Coastal
Implementation Plan comments.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
1. The Monterey Herald — Salinas Valley groundwater plan work will top $20 million

2. The Monterey Herald — Cal Am seeks desal project contractors despite groundwater questions
3. Monterey County Elections Candidates Calendar for November 3, 2015

Informational items accepted as presented
PRESENTATIONS:

1. None

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the current static well levels.
Well #2 is currently at -35.6 feet below sea level, Well #3 is at —49.9 feet below sea level, and Well #4 is
at -74 feet below sea level. A graph of the well trends for the months January 2015 through June 2015
can be viewed on page 18 of the board packet. General Manager Eric Tynan will include this graph in the |
board packet each month since it tracks prior month’s wells levels and current well levels. 36




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

Update on Castroville CSD'’s conservation measures put in place for District customers both residential
and commercial — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that conservation efforts are going
well. As the graph shows, there is a drop in water usage from 2013 versus 2015. The graph can be
viewed on page 19 of the board packet. Overall, customers both residential and commercial understand
California is in a drought and are being cooperative with the conservation measures put in place.

Update on the local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) and representation — General Manager Eric
Tynan let the Board know that Marina Coast Water District asked Castroville CSD to consider forming a
GSA with them. The meeting has been scheduled for this Thursday at 4:00 p.m. at the Marina Coast
Water District to discuss this idea further. Monterey County Water Resources Agency (MCWRA) is still
trying to obtain a facilitator and it is anticipated when facilitated meetings commence, water purveyors will
be invited to attend.

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that the Castroville CSD has just received the signed/amended contract to include
Design-Build for the grant contract for Well 5 from State Water Resources Control Board. Conco-West
Inc. has been selected as the most qualified Design-Build firm to have submitted a proposal for this
project. Still waiting to see what the actual cost will be as he anticipates it will be slightly higher than
estimated. A special board meeting may need to be held before the next regularly scheduled board
meeting to award the Castroville CSD Well 5 Arsenic Removal Project if a Guaranteed Maximum Price
(GMP) has been reached. General Manager Eric Tynan also toured the Manteca arsenic treatment
facility with MNS Engineers; this project was done by Conco-West Inc. Both he and MNS Engineers felt
Conco-West did a great job. This project is moving forward as scheduled.

Update on Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan (MLSAP) — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board for the MLSAP, he recommended the Board consider increasing the allocations from 105,000
gallons per day to 140,000 gallons per day. This is well below the actual system capacity of 309,000
gallons per day while leaving the rest in reserve and eliminating the MLSAP service areas altogether and
making the allocations district wide instead of allocating it to specific zones. Alternately, the Harbor
District could limit itself to the North Harbor’s current allocation of 10,100 gallons per day while the rest of
Moss Landing system is free to use the additional capacity as long as it conforms to the Moss Landing
Community Plan and California Coastal Commission guidelines. See memo to Board on pages 21-22 of
the board packet. District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey arrived at this time 4:42 p.m.

Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) - General Manager Eric
Tynan informed the board that Director Adriana Melgoza, NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt,
NCRPD Director Grant Leonard, the facilitator, Mr. Ramos with Ramos Cordova Strategy Group and he
met on May 19, 2015 to discuss the tax measure for NCRPD. Per NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt
the first step is to work on the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and to get community input. The CIP will
get the community better educated on what funding is available and what is needed. The NCRPD board
assigned an adhoc committee of two board members: Paul Cortopassi and Grant Leonard to work on it.

Update on the application for the Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) grant funding for new
wells — General Manager updated the Board that the grant has been further scaled back to 2.5 million. It
appears that the facilitator is driving the majority of the grant funding for San Jarado and in addition the
facilitator wants Castroville CSD to pay San Jarado's portion of the facilitator's administration fees since
San Jarado does not have the financial ability to do so. There were originally seven agencies applying for
this grant and now there is only San Jarado who is first in line and Castroville CSD who have made the
cut. Both will compete against all other agencies that made the cut in the central coast. He is still a bit
confused about the process and if he finds that this grant is not feasible for the Castroville CSD, he will
cease from moving forward with this grant funding. Paul Greenway with MNS Engineers is assisting him
with the process.

Update on proposed soccer field at North entrance of town — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the
Board that he met with Deputy Director Carl Holmes with the County, Nancy Ausonio, Lou Calcagno and
realtor Allison Goss to further discuss the proposed soccer field. As he informed the Board at last

month’s board meeting, Castroville CSD does not have the funds to purchase this lot, this land is in the
coastal zone, California is in a drought, and a soccer field requires a lot of water. NCRPD General &
Manager Judy Burditt stated that she is already overwhelmed and to add new recreational site to U
maintain without funding is not prudent for the NCRPD.




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Memorandum sent to Monterey County Resource Management Agency regarding the letter they
received from Moss Landing Harbor District General Manager Linda G. MclIntyre, Esq. in regards to
the revised Moss Landing Community Plan/Coastal Implementation Plan Comments — General
Manager Eric Tynan again reiterated as discussed in New Business, item 5, he has determined what
would be a solution for the Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan (MLSAP). The Moss Landing Harbor
District has various concerns in a letter they addressed to the Monterey County Resource
Management Agency regarding the revised Moss Landing Community Plan/Coastal Implementation
Plan Comments. The letter from the Moss Landing Harbor District can be view under
Correspondence, item 2, page 9-11 of this board packet. Per General Manager Eric Tynan, the
Harbor District's letter is not accurate and in response to the letter, he has addressed a memo to the
Monterey County Resources Management Agency regarding the Moss Landing Harbor District's
concerns, which can be view on pages 23-26 of the board packet. Listed in this memo is also an
update on the Castroville CSD operations of the Moss Landing System since taking over on July 1,
2014.

2. Message on June 2015 water bills that the Castroville CSD 2014 Annual Water Quality Report is now
available and posted on the District's website Castrovillecsd.org — Office Manager Lidia Santos
reported to the Board that the 2014 CCR is available on the District website and all customer have
been notified on their June 15, 2015 water bill. Furthermore, the CCR was also posted in 4 locations
in town and a copy provided to apartment manager's to post in their laundry rooms. As required
annually, a copy of the CCR and CCR Certification Form has been submitted to the State Water
Resources Control Board.

3. Select Raftelis Financial Consultants contract for rate study and financial requirements to meet 218
compliance — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board that he had received three proposal for
the rate study and although he initially recommended to the Board (see page 26 of board packet to
view memo) to select Raftelis Financial Consultant since they had completed the last water rate study
for the District, he had mentioned that Harris & Associates was the low bidder and is very qualified as
well. He would be fine with the Board selecting either consultant. Per Eric he also enjoys working with
Harris & Associates. Per District Legal Counsel, the Board is not required to go with the low bidder,
only the best service provider. Patrick Dobbins with Harris & Associates was present and stated his
firm is very qualified, the Prop 218 process is rather straight forward and they are a local business.
After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Betty MacMillan to award
the water rate study to Harris & Associates, not to exceed $27,475. The motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis

4. Update from budget committee on preliminary 2015/16 Operating Budget for Water (Castroville Zone
1) — Directors: David Lewis and Adriana Melgoza — General Manager Eric Tynan and Adriana
Melgoza who was on the Budget Committee, presented the preliminary annual 2015/16 proposed
Operating Budget for Water (Castroville Zone 1) to the Board of Directors for their review. President
Lewis was not present. Directors David Lewis and Adriana Melgoza were selected as the budget
committee at the last regularly scheduled board meeting and had met on the 12" of June with Eric
Tynan General Manager to address any questions or concerns. The budget can be viewed on pages
27-31 of the board packet. At the next regularly scheduled board meeting the Board will meet to
consider fixing the final budget and adopting the final budget for fiscal year 2015/16. A public notice
will be published in The Monterey County Weekly to inform the public so that any interested taxpayer
may appear at said time and place and be heard regarding the increase, decrease or omission of any
item of the budget for the inclusion of additional items.

5. Update from budget committee on preliminary 2015/16 Operating Budget for Sewer and
Governmental (Castroville Zone 1) — Directors: David Lewis and Adriana Melgoza - General Manager
Eric Tynan and Adriana Melgoza who was on the Budget Committee, presented the preliminary ik 8
annual 2015/16 preliminary Operating Budget for Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1) to




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

the Board of Directors for their review. President Lewis was not present. Directors David Lewis and
Adriana Melgoza were selected as the budget committee at the last regularly scheduled board
meeting and had met on the 12" of June with Eric Tynan General Manager to address any questions
or concerns. NCRPD District General Manager Judy Burditt submitted a request for extended
recreational services at this board meeting and apologized for the delay in submitting the request but
stated she was very busy with the Artichoke Festival. She also wants to submit an additional request
for capital improvement projects (CIP) that the NCRPD will need done in the future. Director Adriana
Melgoza stated that she would have wanted to have received NCRPD request for extended
recreational services for fiscal year 2015/16 at the 12" of June Budget Committee meeting and does
not understand why this information can be obtained on time, when she makes a request for
extended recreational services every year and should plan ahead. If May is too busy, submit the
request in April. The budgets can be viewed on pages 32-37 of the board packet. At the next regularly
scheduled board meeting the Board will meet to consider fixing the final budget and adopting the final
budget for fiscal year 2015/16. A public notice will be published in The Monterey County Weekly to
inform the public so that any interested taxpayer may appear at said time and place and be heard
regarding the increase, decrease or omission of any item of the budget for the inclusion of additional
items.

. Update from budget committee on preliminary 2015/16 Operating Budget for Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) — Directors: David Lewis
and Adriana Melgoza - General Manager Eric Tynan and Adriana Melgoza who was on the Budget
Committee, presented the preliminary annual 2015/16 proposed Operating Budget for Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) to the Board of Directors
for their review. President Lewis was not present. Directors David Lewis and Adriana Melgoza were
selected as the budget committee at the last regularly scheduled board meeting and had met on the
12" of June with Eric Tynan General Manager to address any questions or concerns. The budgets
can be viewed on pages 39-42 of the board packet. At the next regularly scheduled board meeting
the Board will meet to consider fixing the final budget and adopting the final budget for fiscal year
2015/16. A public notice will be published in The Monterey County Weekly to inform the public so that
any interested taxpayer may appear at said time and place and be heard regarding the increase,
decrease or omission of any item of the budget for the inclusion of additional items.

. Update from budget committee on preliminary 2015/16 Operating Budget for Sewer (Moss Landing
Zone 3) — Directors: David Lewis and Adriana Melgoza - General Manager Eric Tynan and Adriana
Melgoza who was on the Budget Committee, presented the preliminary annual 2015/16 proposed
Operating Budget for Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) to the Board of Directors for their review.
President Lewis was not present. Directors David Lewis and Adriana Melgoza were selected as the
budget committee at the last regularly scheduled board meeting and had met on the 12" of June with
Eric Tynan General Manager to address any questions or concerns. The budgets can be viewed on
pages 43-46 of the board packet. At the next regularly scheduled board meeting the Board will meet
to consider fixing the final budget and adopting the final budget for fiscal year 2015/16. A public notice
will be published in The Monterey County Weekly to inform the public so that any interested taxpayer
may appear at said time and place and be heard regarding the increase, decrease or omission of any
item of the budget for the inclusion of additional items.

Accept Willdan Financial Services annual 2015/16 Pre-Levy Analysis for the 1915 Act Assessment
District — After the Board reviewed the annual 2015/16 Pre-Levy Analysis for the 1915 Assessment
District that is prepared annually by Willdan Financial Services ( can be viewed on pages 47-54 of the
board packet), a motion is made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to accept the
Wildan Financial Services annual 2015/16 Pre-Levy Analysis for the 1915 Act Assessment District.
The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors:  None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis

Resolution No. 15-4, A Resolution of The Governing Body of the Castroville Community Services &
District for the Election of Directors to the Special District Risk Management Authority Board of U 5
Directors (vote for three (3) — The Board reviewed the Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications. A




10.

11.

12.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

motion is made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Silvestre Montejano to vote for the following
three (3) candidates: Gray, Wright and Seifert-Raffelson to the Special District Risk Management
Authority Board of Directors. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis

The Board will take action to designate Eric Tynan, General Manager as labor negotiator for all
employees for the District for purpose of (Gov. Code Sec. 54957.6) — After some discussion, a motion
is made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza for the Board to take action to
designate General Manager Eric Tynan as labor negotiator for all employees for the District for
purpose of (Gove. Code Sec. 54957.6). The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION: 5:21 p.m.

Pursuant to Government Code Section. 54957, the Board will discuss the following: Personnel
Matters for all Water Service/Collection Systems Maintenance Worker | and I, Customer Service
Representative, Office Manager/Executive Assistant/Board Secretary and the General Manager.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):
The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken
during the closed session. The Board returned to open session at 5:37 p.m. There was no action taken.

NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED:

Recommendation of annual Personnel Committee (Directors: Betty MacMillan and Silvestre
Montejano) regarding the salary of all District staff: Water Service/Collection Systems Maintenance
Worker's | and Il, Customer Service Representative, Office Manager/Executive Assistant/Board
Secretary and the General Manager — General Manager Eric Tynan reminded the Board that he had
met with the Personnel Committee (Directors Betty MacMillan and Silvestre Montejano) to discuss
staff personnel on the 9" of June. The Personnel Committee recommended a 2 percent salary
increase for all staff personnel, including the General Manager. In addition, to extend the General
Manager's contract another three years as it will expire on June 30, 2015. A motion is made by Betty
MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the 2 percent salary increase for all staff
personnel, including the General Manager and to extend the General Manager’s contract another 3
years as his contract is due to expire on June 30, 2015. The 2 percent salary increase will be
effective as of July 9, 2015 for all staff personnel. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to

communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports. i 0




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported that the EIR is out and they are
taking comments. They have held two meetings and there has not been a lot of opposition for the
Ground Water Replenishment Project. Also, Cal Am’s EIR for the Desal is also out at the same time and
getting the media’s attention. General Manager asked District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey if he has
heard anything from MRWPCA regarding the Moss Landing seat. The Castroville CSD has an election
this November 2015 and if a candidate from Moss Landing becomes a board member, the District will
need to have clarification as to what is going on with this seat. Mr. Lowrey will follow0-up with MRWPCA
Legal Counsel Rob Wellington.

2. Update on Oversight board meeting — Director Ron Stefani stated there was no meeting this month. The
meetings are held quarterly.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions

2.  Operation’'s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, New Service Installation
Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update
b) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Connections, Maintenance/Repair Update

3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4.Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — May 2015. A motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to pay all
bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis
CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Silvestre Montejano
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors:  None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Lewis

The meeting adjourned at 5:56 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos David Lewis
Secretary to the Board President

|
P




THE OFFICAL MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
July 2, 2015

The Special Board Meeting met in the conference room of the District building, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA.
Board President David Lewis called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Ron Stefani, Betty MacMillan, Silvestre Montejano and David Lewis
Absent: Adriana Melgoza

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None

Guest: Willy R. Nowotny, PMP

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Silvestre Montejano led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider award of contract for the Design-Build of the Castroville CSD Arsenic Removal Treatment
System for Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) to Conco-West, a Guaranteed Maximum price for the project
was agreed at $1,250,000 (scope of work attached) — General Manager Eric Tynan and Willy R.
Nowotny, PMP with MNS Engineers addressed any questions and concerns the Board had regarding
the Design-Build of the Castroville CSD Arsenic Removal Treatment System for Well 5 (formerly Well
2B) and Conco-West. Mr. Nowotny presented to the Board an Executive Summary of the Castroville
Community Services District Arsenic Removal Treatment System of Well 5 for their review (on pages
3-5 of board packet.) After much discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Betty
MacMillan to award the contract for the Design-Build of the Castroville CSD Arsenic Removal
Treatment System for Well 5 to Conco-West; a Guaranteed Maximum price for the project was
agreed at $1,250,000. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, MacMillan, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza

2. Consider award of contract to MNS Engineers to assist with the construction administration of
Design-Build entity for Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Removal Treatment System, not to exceed
$100,000 — General Manager Eric Tynan recommended the Board award the contract to MNS
Engineers for consulting services to assist the District with construction administration of a Design-
Build entity for the Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Removal Treatment System. Director Silvestre
Montejano expressed $100,000 for construction administration seemed to be a bit high. Once the
scope of services that are to be provided for the construction administration of Well 5 were explained
and more so the importance of having qualified engineers oversee this important project, a motion is
made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Silvestre Montejano to award the contract to MNS Engineers
to assist with the construction administration of Design-Build entity for Well 5 (formerly Well 2B)
Arsenic Removal Treatment System, not to exceed $100,000. The motion carried by the following

vote.
AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, MacMillan, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors:  None
ABSENT/NOT : 12

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza




Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Castroville Community Services District
July 2, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

CLOSE:
There being no further business, a motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefani to adjourn

the meeting at 4:59 p.m. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, MacMillan, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza
Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos David Lewis
Secretary to the Board President

[
Qo




NORTH COUNTY
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

11261 CRANE ST. ¢ P.O. BOX 652 * CASTROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95012 ¢ (831) 633-3084 * FAX (831) 633-3160

Castroville Community Services District
P.O. Box 658
Castroville, CA 95012

June 16, 2015

Dear CCSD Board Members;

Attached is a request for funding “Extended Recreation Services” and Capital
Improvements with the North County Recreation and Park District for fiscal year
ending June 30, 2016. When considering this funding please review the
following reasons to contract with North County Recreation and Park District for
extended recreation services.

e The majority of “Extended Services” funding goes towards staff salaries.
And the majority of that is youth and senior program oriented.

e Your support allows us to hire local high school and college students
during the summer and after school hours to run and supervise activities
and provide supervision to students who perform their mandatory
community service hours at the district. This is a much desired
commodity for local youth. We provide job training and job experience.
This summer we are hiring three to four local youth and training an
additional eight - twelve through the Youth Employment Training Program
YETP and the Suefios Program.

e Your support allows us to offer summer activities, an after school program
and extended hours of operation. This means keeping the Center open
later than 4:00pm Monday — Friday and opening the Sports Center to the
public some weekdays and weekends.

e Your support allows us to offer a summer day care for those families in
need, a daily summer drop in program with free summer lunch and
afternoon snacks, games, activities, crafts, cooking classes; rock climbing
and a whole lot more. This summer we expect to have 25 children enrolled
in our summer camp. Last summer we collaborated with the North
Monterey County Unified School District and served over 100 lunches per
day in Castroville and an additional 45 per day in Rancho Moro Cojo.

» Another program that falls under “extended services “ is our Senior
Nutrition Program. This program provides a fun place for seniors to meet,




socialize, do activities and have a hot nutritious meal. Sometimes this is
the only meal they have that day. We serve 20-40 seniors each day.

o During the school year, your support allows us to offer an after school
program; with pick up service from local elementary schools to the
Recreation Center. This program includes supervised care, homework
help and recreational activities. In addition the Center is open for students
to “drop in” and have a fun, safe place to hang out. These programs are
very popular and well attended (between 30-60 kids each day between the
hours of 2 —6pm and 12:00 — 6:00 on Wednesdays and Thursdays when
school lets out early). For many families this is the only supervision their
children receive out of school until they arrive home after work. An
estimated 800 children access the Recreation Center for after school
activities each year.

¢ Your support allows us to keep the center open evenings. During this
time District facilities are open and available to the community for adult
activities and classes. We currently host Aztec Dancing on Mondays;
open gym or league basketball on Tuesdays and Thursdays; Fit Camp
one evening a week and Dog Training on Wednesdays. We also make
use of the Middle School gym where local youth and adults play indoor
soccer currently on Thursday evenings.

e Your support also allows us to offer special community events throughout
the year - our largest Halloween Fun Nite serves over 900 youth under
twelve with their family members; annual Easter Egg Hunt approximately
500 families attend; Artichoke Festival Kick off parade and street fair.

These are just highlights of activities and programs that the funding from the
Castroville Community Services District allows us to provide. And with each of
these activities and programs we have stories of need and accomplishment, as
well as life altering changes these programs have made in members of our

community.

Thank you for considering our request. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Judy Burditt
General Manager
North County Recreation and Park District




EXHIBIT "A"

EXTENDED SERVICES FOR RECREATION AND PARK SERVICES
PROVIDED BY
NORTH COUNTY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
2015/2016 FISCAL YEAR

North County Recreation and Park District

The North County Recreation and Park District provides a wide variety of recreation and park services to the
Castroville Community. The District currently operates and maintains within the Castroville Community
Services District the Japanese School Park and House, Cato Phillips Park, Rancho Moro Cojo Park, Crane
Street Park, the North County Recreation Center which has an indoor gym, meeting room, kitchen, outside
basektball, skate park, BBQ area and children's tot lot; hiking trails and various open space areas.

The District will provide the recreation services outlined in the Scope of Services for a fee not to exceed
$100,000.

Scope of Services
1. Maintenance Equipment and Supplies: $ 14,655.50

The District will purchase maintenance materials and supplies necessary to maintain existing equipment
and facilities to accommadate extended recreational services related to the facilities within the CCSD.
These supplies include but are not limited to household cleaners, restroom towels, toilet tissue, garbage
containers, light fixures, and repair parts. (Based on estimated total costs of $39081, 64 hours a week of
services of which 24 are extended hours. 24/64 = 37.5% of $39081 = $14655.50 ).

2. Recreation Services . $ 85,344.50
The District will provide the services of the General Manager, Assstant General Manager, Program
Director, Special Event Staff, Maintenance Staff, Night Supervisor, Recreation Leaders, Senior Center
Coordinator and Summer Staff to offer programs, services and activities to the Castroville Community.
We will also contract for services with other agencies to provide additional recreational services to the
community.

Recreation Leaders (after School):

2 @ 22hrs X 42 weeks = 1848hrs @ $11.00/hr $ 20,328.00

Summer & Weekend Staff

1.0 @ 20hrs x52 = 1040 @ $10/hr $ 10,400.00
$

Maintenance Staff:
2.0 Maintenance workers @ 20% of $55920

Program Director:

2080 hrs annually 50% of $38563

Assistant General Manager:

2080 hrs annually @ 20% of $48438 annual salary
General Manager:

2080 hrs annually @ 20% of $72315annual salary
Total staff costs

11,184.00
19,281.50
9,688.00

14,463.00
85,344.50

PR & P

3. Capitol Projects

Capitol Improvement projects to be identified and cost estimates prepared and approved
by NCRPD Board before District requests funding from CCSD. Will have projects and
estimates ready in July.

Total Capitol Projects

@

Grand Total 100,000.00 ] §




A¥N0D OIN

> ‘ySnoays syrej 109foad

sury [eD aseo ul A[ddns [esap dnyoeq
SI0LISI(] JUSWIASRUBTA 1918 B[NSUIUD]
A2131U0TN OSTe ST 1018p doa( 191sIa
I9JeAL 991D [9nbog pue 1D1ISI SI01AISS
funuuro)) S[IA0LSED ‘SBUILES JO £1D
sy £jddns 03 sjuswoa1de sey Apeale

repmdes ‘ury [eD yum Sunaduwiod just

1o1epM d9a( SurejuTew OISEURILIY -

‘Surpue] SSONl pUB BULIBJA U29M313q T
KemySTH jo yozaxns auues a1 Syope syueld
[esop 28re| pping 01 pasodoad os[e aAey
—J0LIISI(T 19JBAA ISBOD) BULIBJAl pUE BYSY
JopeN [nSowr ssaulsng I91BM UBILIDUIY

BIUIOJI[BD —SSNIIUD I3YI0 92T,
‘[rewo Aq s93LIm 3YS
«Sumrurad premoy peox Suojf oy Suryel
aq Ajqeqoud [[im-sayeiul uesd0-uado Sur
-1ngeaj [esodoad Auy,, ‘[eondsys 1 ‘UonelS
surteq sun[do s AJSIaAMU() PIOJuBRIS

10] 9JBIDOSSE [21BISAI & ‘qa9y [0I8D
*ST 31 “9SBD ST Ul

sAes 0OSEUBULIY "3[qISEajun aq 03 usaoid

$,31 SSOTUN—UEBID0 Y} WoyJ JYSrens ueyl
Iayel ‘punoid syl Yy3noiy; I0jBMeas

Surmesp—sayejur aoelinsqns sioyaad
£orjod oy, "suoneiado [esap Surprurad
J10] sa[nI mau pajdope preog [01U0)

S92INO0SNY I9IBAA 938§ 93 ‘YIuout ISB

«Bunyuied

piemo] peod 6uoj ay3}
Bunje} aq Ajqeqoad
m [1o3epmdoaqdls

oreuI[Esap
01 Ajddns a[qeureisns ‘poo3 £19A B 1
SINBUI YOIYM,, ‘SABS Y [[BJI191EM ISIAI
& oY1 ‘Surjomdn skeme ST 191 U3 JBY)
SI UOAUBD JB1]) JO A1NBaq YL, "Seul
pasodouid s o1epda3( 240qR [[oM ‘ToKE|
90BLINS SUBSI0 Y} 03 SO L[ BIS JsowW
1B1] ST ‘shes 9y ‘Buipuyy 15983819 aYL,
‘sAes 9y 01913 UMOp
Sem JEeUM SUTULIDISP 0] SUIISa] SAI] SAIS

- ~uayPIduIod AI9A dABY 0] PAIURM DM,

‘[esodoud sy puiysq
90uSIDs 3y} SuIApNIS SIeaA INnoj ISe[ 3y}

“oafoid S|y 4oy Gujuueld 843 PUN} 03 AWM 343

w |§ 24n2as padjay zjueisuoD Juaig Japunoy jeseq Jajemdeaq

1uads sey Auedwod a3 sdes odseuBUIY
praeq uewsajods 1a3epmdead
-210Yysyjo aiwi e adid ajeredes e
11q 9y} duidie uw% ‘ore
Fieeg-a108 cg
0 ao»cmo sulewgng %8@502 Y3 Woy
Jeak 1od Ia1emMeas JO 199]-3108 000'SS
Suimelp “A31[10e] [BSOP SISOUISO-ISIDAD]
e ping 03 sesodoad rayepmdeag
(-o8ed st ‘uaznID 21qng 29s ‘Aepsany,
sny1 uaddey sSunesw Suidods orqnd)
"SJUSWNDOP [BIUSWUOIIAUS §309f04d 33
aredaad Apuiof [[im Arenioueg SULIBIA
[euoneN Aeg A9JojUOIN pue I padunouue
“903f01g 1918 [BUOLSSY Ag A3I9JUOIN
s d91ep doa( 10§ AousSe peaf ‘UoISSTUIo)
SpUeRT 93eI§ BIUIOJI[RD 93 ‘T sunf UQ
‘sppo uoj £1331d sadej Aes awos
181} 309[0ad B 10j—aU0[E OUIIS
911 uo ‘skes uewsayods Aueduwod
a3 ‘dasp uor[jiu §'H$ 2uos os[e
sa1 ‘pesodoad juejd uonruIesap
31 03 SuUIpI0ddE ‘Keg A3I3JUOIN
JO 9DBJINS S} MO]2q 193] QL ISB9[
1e :doap se03 [ese 038 d99

uleyeiqy ey Ag
Buluue|d [PJUSWUOIIAUD

LM PRRUR S3B10} [eS3Q 1R daag

185 JO IS

IN-—

”“17



WOod'APaamAJunodA848JUOLLI MMM

SLOZ 'L ATNM-SZ 3NN ATMIIM ALNNOD AIYILINOW OL

¥ "Joam yxau uaddey:

PINO> 1BY] S24Ad1[3q pue ‘Sul
-dwind swmnsai 03 uorssturrad
10} UOISSIULIOD) [BISBCD) Y3
2SE| 290/ ST PUBPUIAS
‘Burdwind puejui pue uon
-BNJON[j [BUOSEIS 0] aNp
paddoup [2a9] Jo1empuno.d
a3 sandie Yyo1ym ‘sjom 3ul
-10}IUOWI §,9}1S Y} WIOJJ BIBD
Juadal jsour 31 Jo 310dar e
po[idwod ¢z sunf uo dnoin
Funjaopy 2130[02301pAH]
s09load ayL,
‘Burdund jou sem [[om

Zjewiys pineq Ag

a3 219YyM “133] 0¥ JO syadap
e U93s osje sem dolp Juadal
9Y3 PUB ‘[9A9] POUIBWISI 2ABY
S]OAJ[ 191eMPUNO0IS 9Y3 MOYS
s[[em SuLojuouX §,3318 93
sAes pug[pulAg ng “Suruuni
paddois—399] 081 01 dn jO
yadap e 38 aynurur 1od suojes
0007 sdund yorgm—jm
Jue[s Y} usym premdn axids
0] S[oAS[ Jajempunod ay3
30adxa pjnom auo ‘sAes 9y
‘SeMm 31 JT "PUB[PUIAS pIeydry
suorjerad( Jo Juapisaid |
901A Wy [BD) sAes ‘Suruun

[[om 813 03 anp joU ST [1938M
-punoid ur] doap sy,
-aysoddo ayy smoys paddoss
Surdwind sy souts pasayyed

BIRp ABs Wy [8D) WOIJ S[BID
-JJo ‘@Injiej 03 PauIoOp S 31
udrs ' SB [[oMm 91) JO UMOp
-Inys Jua0a1 a3 Sunsidasyur
9T SONLID JWOS J[IYM puy
“uIseq I9jEMPUNoIn A3[eA
SBUI[BS 9] UO 9ARY pPjnom
Jued uoneurfesap pasodoid
® 5309JJ3 91 Apn3s 03 3[Inq
SBM [[oM 1S9] STV [BD
‘0 pawum 2q Isnut 1 ‘Sur.

-1erado uedaq [jom 9y 9ouls
sayour g1 Aq paddoap s[oas]
Joyempunoid 1 ;reaoadde

© SJ[PM 9} JOJ UOISSTUILIOD)

[BISBOD BIUIOJI[RD) 91f3 4q
19 UONIPUOd B 03 asuodsal

aandure-axd e sem aaow -

oy, ‘zz udy Surdund

uedaq [[9M 31} SOUIS 100§

& treyy a1our paddip spead)

J133BMPpuUnois I9)Je BULIBIN

Ul [[94 JUBTS 389 S} UMOP
mys Auedwo)
J91BAA UBOLIDWY
BIUWIOJI[ED ‘G dun( u

“12eMPUNOIG BUIBLR 10U S.J1 UMOUS SBY [[3M JUB|S 1531 ) ,3 UMOPINUS e SAS Wy |B)

 JUeIS OAIISO |

*awiejq O3 J0U SBM ||oM 3] SMOYS elep Juddal
Aes sysppuajos ‘paddip sjoAs) 83eMpunolb
J2)4R UMOP INYS [[OM 3593 S, WY [BD 3dUIS

HILYM NYOIHIWY VINHOL4TVD




»

‘Buideosyuax pue Juawaoe|dal

2inixy Sulpnjoul ‘asn Ja1eM U018 dlow

1o} spoylew Sunowodid uj synsai Jjaneq

yonw aAaiyoe ueod Ajjiin e ‘snuoq e se

palayo 8uiaq Ajpuasaid aleqal ayy Suluisl

1snf Ag "aouauadxe s,SMYS WOl uies)
ued A1unod ay) Inoysnouyl sallin

‘Juswissinquiial

10} S8210AUI Ajyjuow paniwigns sajued

-woo panoidde usaAss ay} ‘esed S,SMVS Ul

'Sa}eqal ueyl Ja3siujwpe o0} Jajdwis yonw
Ajjeoidfy st weigoid uodnod e ‘osjy

"Wy} aoeIquuia Ajjeanse

-SNYIUS SIaWNSU0D 0S ‘UoiedyeIs Jue)sul

apirold suodno) ‘sweigosd 83egas SNOIA

-a1d yum pasedwod asuodsai Jaysiy yonw e

—sAep Q9 Ajuo ui suodnod QOO‘Z pPawespal

SJ9UMO BWoY QOG‘T ‘Ansal e sy "eale ayl

0} siapjuuids onewoine Aue Suiddes pue Sul
-yojnw pue sseJs Jo ;Y 0GZ-0GT Suirowal
alom Aoyl Buliliso wao) B N0 pajjy Siewoy
-sn9 ay} ‘uodnod ‘ay) waapal o] ‘saldsINU
panoidde 1e yseo se asn 1o} suodnod 00T $
pataygo Aynn ay) ‘yosinw pue sjueld asim
-191eM Ulm ume] oe|das 0} SIaWwoisno wal
-SAS 1918/ OIUOIUY UES 98eInodud of
*suodnod OOT$ Suipiroid
Aq snuog e se aAluadul ) pawles) swess
-04d j0jid uodno) adeaspue] JaAeS J181eM
(SMVS) WaisAg Isjepm oluojuy ueg ayl
*312qal B UBY] Jaylel uoieoyness ueisul ue
se syuaidioal Ag paaiaaiad Ajjeonseisnyjua
aI0W s,1BY} ABM B U] SSAIUSIUI UOIBAISS
-uod apiroid 0} ajqissod sl ‘Ajgreuniio
‘uads
Ajalelpaluwl 1SOW|e ale S}O8Yd sSnuoq pue

pawaapal ag 0} A|oyi| SS9| ale sajeqal Aym
puejsiapun 18)1aq 0} SIBLINSU0D UO aney
SuLIa) 8say} S109y8 |eo1gojoydAsd ayy puers
-1apun o} Juenoduwi s, -wuadsun ysingue|
Allensn s)ipalo 3UNOdJe. 10 ‘spunjal ‘sajegqey
'A3UOW BIIXD SB PamalA aie sFuUIUUIM Ai3)
-10| pue ‘sa1ediied Y3 ‘sasnuog ‘agueyd
BAlIsod e sjuasaudal Alaaioeigns snuoq
B INQ 48WNSU02 8y} 01 }oeq Buiwiod pue
pamo Asuows se paAledlad S| alegal
‘aq (jim weigoid s1egel
B 9A11999 Moy ojul shejd Suipuads jo AS0
-joydAsd ayy ‘anjen s.Je1em Sunedunwuio)
ul suie|dxs 21809 ) SIUB|S|A SB ‘I9AaMOH
*9SN J)BM 9ONPaJ 0} S8INIXY JUBIOWLS dioW
J0 @sn a8y} agelnooua 01 weigoid aiegal e
uo payiequa aAey Auew pue ‘weigoid uoily
-BAJBSUOD 131BM B 9ARBY S3I1I{1IN J31BM ISOIA

S3SNNOE SV S3LVEIY ONIMIIA

YOIAVHIE HIWNSNOD

UOIIEAJISUO)) JIJEA



LAFCO followed all the rules in giving
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa an appointed board,
official says.

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa customers won't see the utility's board candidates on their ballots.
Posted: Friday, June 5, 2015 8:00 am
e by Kera Abraham

There aren't a whole lot of people in the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District, which
provides water and sewage services across much of rural North Monterey County. Pajaro/Sunny
Mesa Board President Stephen Snodgrass estimates there are only about 1,500 hookups across
the district.

But those few customers, and other local-government gadflies, might find the bureaucratic
controversy that follows interesting.

This week's print edition includes a short article on pointing out that Pajaro/Sunny Mesa's board
is appointed by the county supervisors, rather than elected by its customers (as most community
services district boards in California are). The Local Agency Formation Commission of
Monterey County (LAFCO) recently added more territory to Pajaro/Sunny Mesa, which makes
more people eligible to serve on the district's board—Dbut the annexation didn't change the fact
that the district's ratepayers can't vote for those board seats. The article quotes a 2009 letter from
former district General Manager Joe Rosa, who alleges LAFCO made a mistake by giving
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa an appointed board.

After the Weekly went to press, LAFCO Executive Officer Kate McKenna emailed to say she'd
done more research, and could confidently argue it was no mistake: Pajaro/Sunny Mesa was
intentionally, and appropriately, set up with an appointed board. Here's what she wrote:

Following is an outline of the facts in the LAFCO record. The facts do not support the 2009
letter’s assertion of a 1992 error in establishing the governance structure for the Pajaro/Sunny
Mesa Community Services District. Decisions to consolidate several districts and form PSMCSD
with an appointed board were made openly, in compliance with the law, and in accordance with
the request of the predecessor district that applied for the consolidation. The LAFCO record is
available for inspection upon request.

1. Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District was formed in 1992, resulting from
LAFCO’s approval of a consolidation of three districts that previously existed: Pajaro
Community Service District, Sunny Mesa County Water District, and County Service Area #73.

&l




2. Each of the three districts was a willing participant in the consolidation. Pajaro Community
Service District was the de facto “lead applicant” for the consolidation. In its 1991 resolution,
requesting that LAFCO initiate the consolidation process, PCSD specifically requested that the
newly formed PSMCSD have an appointed board of directors. At that time, California
Government Code provided for Community Services Districts to be able to have either an elected
or appointed boards of directors.

3. The 2009 Joe Rosa letter states that “When our agency was originally organized in 1984, our
Board of Directors was elected by voters of the district.” The reference in this letter to “our
agency” appears to be referring to Pajaro Community Service District, which did indeed have an
elected board, but PCSD legally ceased existence in 1992 when the PSMCSD consolidation was
approved (see #1, above) and it was PCSD itself that had requested that the newly formed
PSMCSD have an appointed board (per #2, above).

4. The 2009 Joe Rosa letter also states “In 1992, due to a bureaucratic error that has never been
corrected, Monterey County LAFCO, as part of a prior annexation application, caused our Board
of Directors to be converted to become an appointed Board.” However, this assertion is incorrect
in two different aspects.

Most importantly, the decision to convert from elected to appointed was not an error. It was
clearly identified in the 1992 LAFCO resolution approving the PSMCSD, showing explicit
intent, which would have been reviewed and understood by all involved parties at that time. It
was also identified in the staff report leading up to that LAFCO approval resolution and, as noted
in #2 and 3, above, was implemented at the request of the consolidating agencies themselves as
expressed in the lead applicant’s (PCSD) resolution requesting consolidation and an appointed
board. It was also allowed by law.

Establishing an elected governance structure at the outset of formation of the PSMCSD was done
openly in 1992, and was not part of an annexation to PSMCSD.

5. As is always the case for special district consolidations, annexations, and formations, the 1992
consolidation of PSMCSD—and particularly issues of voting rights and representation—were
reviewed by the U.S. Dept. of Justice, who responded with a letter indicating they had reviewed
the approved consolidation (the LAFCO resolution for which included and documented the
conversion of three districts to one district with an appointed board, as described above) and had
no objections.

6. In the mid-2000s, changes to California Government Code provided that new Community
Services Districts being formed in the future need to have clected, rather than appointed, board
of directors. As part of the 2015 annexation to PSMCSD, LAFCO staff reviewed with legal
counsel whether anything about an annexation to a CSD with an appointed board could somehow
trigger a legal requirement to convert to an elected-board system. Our legal counsel confirmed
that the elected-board requirement would be applicable only in the formation of a new CSD and
was not applicable to an annexation.




THURSDAY, JULY g, 2015

WATER GUZZLERS

California regulators discus
water pricing for drought

By Fenit Nirappil
. The Associated Press

SACRAMENTO » Califor-
nia water regulators heard
proposals for a statewide
drought fee and hefty fines
for water-guzzling home-
owners as part of a Wednes-
day workshop discuss-
ing how to implement Gov,
Jerry Brown’s order for wa-
ter pricing to maximize con-
‘servation. 2

Officials at the State Wa-
ter Resources Control Board
said they weran't looking at a
total overhaul of water bills
across the parched state
dealing with its four-year
dry spell. - :

“The state is not rushing
out here to supplant local
authority and local control,”
said Max Gomberg, a senior
scientist at the board.

Joe Grindstaff, general
manager of the Chino-based
Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, suggested the Cali-
fornia could set a state stan-
dard for reasonable residen-
tial water use and impose
fines on local agencies whose
customers use too much.

“The truth is you can have
areally nice lawn and really
nice life living within those
standards,” Grindstaff told
the board.

Members of the state wa-
ter board appeared cool to
the idea, with one quipping
Grindstaff would need police
protection because so many
people would hate the idea.

The board didn’t take
any actions Wednesday
and didn’t indicate any fu-

- A home with a swimming pool sits near a dried-out hi
Resources Control Board is hostin

Californians to save by hitting them in the wallet,

ture plans for increasing the
price of water. :

A law accompanying the
California budget allows
agencies to slap the worst
water wasters with fines
up to $10,000. Another bill,
SB789, that would have al-
lowed water departments
to impose a 300 percent tax
on the heaviest water users’
‘bills has stalled because it
lacked support.

Conservation experts
agree the price of water ig
among the best ways to en-
courage savings, but the le-
gality of such tactics have
come under scrutiny after a
court struck down punitive

rates in the Orange County
city of San Juan Capistrano,
The 4th District Court of
Appeal said charging heavy
users incrementally more
per gallon without showing
it cost more to provide vio-
lated a 1996 voter-approved
law that prohibits govern-
ment agencies from over-
charging for services.
Lester Snow, who leads
the California Water Foun-
dation, says that law, Prop-
osition 218, should be re-
formed because it’s deter-
ring water-saving efforts.
“We are pushing people
to conserve, and we have
systematically withheld

RINGO H.W. CHIU — THE ASSOCIATED PRE!

lside in Altadena. The State Wz
g a workshop Wednesday to discuss how to encour

some of the tools they r
he said. |

Two-thirds of wate;
tricts use some for
tiered water pricing ¢
courage conservation. ]
say their rates are legi
cause higher water us
quires them to tap mo
pensive supplies.

While the governor
der calls for the boa
help develop water
and penalties to maxi
conservation, the work
discussion also veerec
a statewide water fee
would help pay for i
structure projects d
the drought.

BAILOUT

22



WEATHER

Coming Fl Nifio could be strongest on record

T R AR ST
By Paul Rogers
brogers@mercurynews.com

As Pacific Ocean tempera-
tures continue to warm and
trade winds shift, federal scien-
tists now say that the E] Nifio
weather event that’s emerging
could be one of the strongest
on record.

With California desperate for
relief from its punishing four-
year drought, the trend is sighif-
icantly increasing.the chances
that storms will drench the
state this winter, according to a
new report released by federal
scientists Thursday. And scien-
tists say the conditions are lin-
ing up in ways not seen since the
winter of 1997-98, when down-
pours filled reservoirs and sent
rivers raging during the last ma-
Jjor El Nifio. ;

“That’s good news for Califor-
nia,” said Mike Halpert, deputy
director for NOAA’s climate pre-
diction center in College Park,
Maryland. “There are obviously
no guarantees, but above-nor-
mal rainfall is becoming more

|

Wéﬁther |

FROMPAGE 2 !

John Lewis remembers!
that soaking winter of 1997- |
98. The owner of Commer-/
cial Gutter in Fremont was
so swamped with calls from
people needing. gutter re-
pairs during the relentless
downpours that he had a
six-month waiting list.

- “Itwas a frenzy,” he said.
“My guys were working
seven days a week, 10 to 12
hours a day. I had to turn
people away.”

Lewis, who also sells rain
barrels and water storage
tanks, said some homeown-
ers are getting their gutters
repaired now and mention-
ing the El Nifio reports.

But could one soaking
winter end California’s
drought in a year?

likely.” ‘

The chances are now “greater
than 90 percent” that El Nifio
conditions that began in March
will remain through this win-
ter, according to the monthly El
Nifio report from the National
Oceanic .and Atmospheric Ad-
ministration,

That’s up from 85 percent last
month and 50 percent from four
months ago.

“We are on the right path
now. We want to see it con-
tinue to strengthen and build,
and certainly to not weaken any
time before the new year,” said
California’s state climatologist,
Michael Anderson, who is with
the state Department of Water
Resources. .

El Nifio is a disruption in the
weather patterns over the Pa-
cific Ocean, when the ocean’s
surface warms more than nor-
mal. Those warm waters release
heat, changing wind directions
and the jet stream. Strong El
Nifios, when the water is the
warmest, have historically been
linked to wet weather in Califor-

It’s possible if the state |
receives 150 percent or |
more above average rain- |

 fall, filling Shasta, Oroville |
and the state’s other largest
reservoirs, said Anderson, |
the state’s climatologist.

“The potential for runoff
in the watersheds is larger
than the storage capacity of
the reservoirs,” he said.

‘The state’s biggest reser-
voirs have filled quickly be-
fore. In 1978, one wet year
ended the 1976-77 drought,
Anderson noted. And,
he added, in 1993 heavy

rains brought the 1987-92
drought to a close.

Last month’s heavy
storms in Texas dumped 11
inches of rain on Houston
in one night, killing more
than 20 people but ending a
lengthy drought. .

But to end California’s en-

ez e g e

nia and South America — and
droughts in Australia and Asia.

Strong El Nifios, which oceur
when the Pacific Ocean is the
warmest, have historically been
linked to wet weather in Califor-
nia and South America — and
droughts in Australia and Asia.

As El Nifio conditions have
continued to grow this year,
Peru in recent weeks declared
an El Nifio emergency, warn-
ing of flooding that could begin
there this summer. Citigroup
and the United Nations have is-
sued warnings about potential
price spikes in wheat and other
food staples that would result
from reduced harvests in Aus-
tralia and other countries,

To be sure, California’s next
rainy season won’t start in ear-
nest for five more months,

And many of those will be hot
summer months with a high fire
risk because the worst drought
since California became a state
in 1850 has left grasslands and
forests bone dry. Scientists also
caution that promising E] Nifios
have fizzled out in: the past —

most recently last year.

But with each passing month,
many scientists now say, this
year is looking more and more
like 1997.

That year, an ocean area that
scientists call the “3.4 region”
along the equator near South
America that is considered g
key indictor of El Nifio trends

‘'was 1 degree Fahrenheit hotter

than normal from April to June,
Currently the water there is 1.6
degrees higher than average —
the warmest since 1997,

San Francisco received 47
inches of rain the winter of 1997
98, double its historic average
and the most since 1862.

At the peak in the winter of
1997, the water along the equa-
tor was 4.1 degrees above av-
erage. And now supercomput-
ers at NOAA, NASA and other
world-leading scientific institu-
tions are projecting the temper-
atures in that ocean region by
November will hit close to that
— 3.6 degrees Fahrenheit — the
warmest since 1997,

WEATHER » PAGE 3

trenched dry spell, the rain
would probably have to
start around Thanksgiving,
saturating the ground to al-
low steady runoff into riv-
ers and reservoirs. And then
the storms would have to be
cold enough to bulk up the

Sierra snowpack so that the ,
melting spring snow will
continue to fill reservoirs.
Even then, the rainfall
deficits of the past four
years wouldn’t be com-
pletely erased, and ground-
water that has been over-
pumped during the drought
could take 10 years or
more to replenish, Ander-
son noted. But the emer-
geney situation now plagu-
ing farms and cities would
largely pass with full res-

ervoirs.

23



0
2/ H5Z) 74

-_—

E€39Vd « y13
‘JoLsIq S301AIRS AjTunux
w0 BSIY Auung oxefeg
91 ‘eaxe o8pry SNUBIY) Sa[e
-paunuy ur ragem [eUOn}IpPR
10§ Pasu a3y 1 03 syjeas os[e
1 Al[ddns seyem luswaoefd
-2 ® JO paau ug B[OSUTUS
Y1 Suraeg] ‘sirey 109foxd [es
9D SWY [8) sownsse 109
-foad sy, ‘(300j-ax0e T59°g
Suturewas 943 193 pnom
Uorgm) Lyunop £a15uopy
YLIou pue (3995-a10% 25L'6
193 pnom Uorym) ensur
~U3d A3I2IUOIY 3y} wo asn .
10J 1834 1ad 19qem JO 1991
-9I0® Q0%‘gL Suronpoid Jjo

|

N S .

BFEF-9¢L 10 payovas
2q uD2 uosuyor wyr

"FOTF6 VD ‘00s1o
“UBL{ U®S ‘Ge ong “18
Ardwosiuop $¢¢ ‘dnoiy
[BluswuoIiAuy uadsy 0/2
9oLnsIq 10qIeH Surpuey
SSON ‘au1fquop o BpUIT
‘01 po[IBW aq U®d sywmow
~Wod UsnLIM pue ‘I Amp
St Surdods maraax [eluaur
-~UOIIAUD 311 WO SjuSUITHOY
oliqnd oy aurppesp YL
Juerd
Tomod ASsusq Uyl uey)
1oedur ssof aaey pue Jorem
9] A[qeIapISU0) osn pnom
199foad ayy jerpy SumnS8ie
PU® ‘PLnsiq IaTeM Yoa1)
[enbog a3 yym suonrenos
-9U J0J Buryres ‘ued ressp

9y} 1emod djay] 03 £319u9 Ie|
*-0s Jo asn o] wnb.mowwzm.ﬁ
PaySiom sioyeads [eIoA3g
‘UO1INNSUOD 10F Sy TOUT
8I 01 gT Jayjoue pue ‘Sun
-juIad oy sqauow 81 03
CI pue “lewuins jo Supids
1xau 4q 111851p Joqrey arp
£q pasoxdde UId [euy e oy
-ulM Io [1ey ayy £q Payst
~Ug 39 01 YIg 3yeIp sjo0
-foxd a3 a0 STEBO oLIBUaDS
9SBO-159q 3y} pres umorg
: ‘SIOWNI 0]
Arenjuod 9oafoid [Bsap ayy
Jo uonesado 1240 Sunye) Sur

-pI1esax SUOISSNISIP Aue jo

11ed U9aq j0u PBY 10L1381p
91 181 £J11BD 03 pajuem
3YS pres arfjuopy epury
128RURW [eIouag nsiq
Joqaeyy Surpuey ssop

WY [BD U243 10 ‘ur dogs
PInod 3oL1s1q JuawdSeURy
1d1eM| BIOSUTU] Lasquopy
pue fousSy $92an0s9Yy 191
-eM £1unoy Aaroquopy /s
SB Yons sopuage 1o3em bls|
-qnd eo0; jo ALoyine sia
-mod Juiof & A[feniusaa ey}
3upnou ‘ureysoun Surewa.
I0je19do pue Jaumo 9jewr
-HI0 5,193(01d pesap a1
Jeyl pajou osye umorg

‘Padord

WA 3¢ P[NOd ayeIur UBASE

uado pauuerd S5.199fo1d apy
0s 3[qIseayur 31 pasoid pue
Poygew oyeyur 99BLINSqNS
PaLigjerd-sress oty paiord
-Xo A[e1enbope 9ABY SsId
219®q 103foad ety ‘pres
umoig ‘vonduinsse 9y} uo
Salfaa osye resodoad /YL

«PUBWIID Siqeypnsn(

pasuspm,, "pres u

-ATILA pIng asnif g sk My

-+ uonpnas
0o j09foxd 9¥ep-aad sjoexy
-U0D AI9AI[3p J127em pausis
Saumsse pue K)unoy YLION
101 Aprernonred ‘suonos(
-0Id puBWLp ayem 9[qerod
971 WIGU0d 03 spaau Ma1A
-9I [BJUdWIUOITATD s309foxd
331 pagpsmomype umoag
“ISIX9 AUaLInD siou
-1Ied [enuazod 9s0Y1 Jo Aue
1M STuUauIaaISe ou y3noyy

“Louagy uswaSeury 19

“BM 49[[BA Olefed ay} pue

€39Vd NOYJ

e

—_—_—

d[qedes yieg [BlIowuIo)
U921 Surpuey SSOJA[ s, eySy

18 SaM[Ioe) pareiqeyer uo -

Ataeoy Sulfper juerd [esap
€ Pnasuod oy sued pauy
-0 3Y "uMOIg 24915 jue)
~[1SU0D TejustuoaiAus 109
-foag resa(g §,91dosg £q mara
~1940 109{o1d & seM sSuLteay
4i0q yo 191ua0 oy v
“Jued
-1[dde 10afo1d 93 £q pasonp
-0Id aq 01 110ds1 Joedur [ey
~USWUOIIAUS §300f01d gl
Burmaraag Uim pagreys st
UOIgM ‘997 wesng 1eSeusur
193f01d s,dnoun [BlusmIuoI A
U uadsy juelnsuon 101

woo*prersydsrajuowy

-SID 4q DajeIspow oiom
A3, ‘marAal TelusuIuOIIA

~U9 s.393f0xd -9y 10y £ouege |

P¥al $8 191181 Joqrey Sur
“PUBT SSOJ a1} 4q pa1soy

‘91am ‘a8uein A[epaunig

oW1 PUB syeQ 4oy [oq. ur

‘98poT 9S00JN 9y) 1@ PIdY

‘sSurieay S Aepsaupopm
«3unire; oy Op s11adxo
943 a1e oym spdoad Y1 19]
01 PopBsp oy 1duos ® Jjo
3urpeaa snf are pue inoqe
Supyre; arfom) reym Moy
}Uop oym ‘ury rep mﬁ@:ﬁ

~Ul ‘21911 1no spdoad ¥d jo
107 ® a1® axoy T, ‘10ed SIY uo
UIAIOSIP suios 3urye) sgr

2INS uLy, ‘pres UBWIZII9M
«'S8ury o[pury oardoad

- TeuOISsa)01d o1y 397 s uon

“BINIS QY1 S[puBy 07 fem

1599 a3 seIngy IapeN,,

'$sa001d
U3 uriutod sty 1e a8e)s 1oy
-U90 ayey sjradxs [Bo1uT9]
911151 01 paprosp BY3y pres
‘193fo1d oy JO Jarroddns ®
‘Uewzyop woy 1STAIIO® 103
“BM BIOSUIUg Aarayuopy

A2 AN AVOSHNHL

-_— =

"199[01g 1a18M [BUOISoy
Aegq A31aqu0opN SJesaq 1ayem
deaq pue 109foxg Ajddng
4918 M B[USUTUSG Aazaquopy
S.I91BpM UBOLISWIY BIUIOJT
~T®D SMOf[0] 9T *ssan01d MI1A
-9 [BULIO) 83 u18aq 03 ease
feg Asxeoyuop 91 Ul paryy
93 st 103oad [esep L -

10U PIp [esodoid’

pauued-Zuoy oty puryaq
9010J BUIALID a1y mqg ‘s1eyio
UsZop maj e Buruyof ‘mara
-3l [BJUSWUOIIATUD §.399foxd
[8sap ay3 uo sSulresy Sur

-doos orignd J0 ared & papusy
-1e weay tuswdoaaap 109
-foxd speysy JO sIaquiagy

"oUdsqe SIY £q Snonordsuoy
Sem eySYy Japey Jadojaasp
PU® I5umo 109foxd nq 4ep
-S9Upap uo Ay1ed no-gup
oy ® peY 193f01g uorjeu
“[8S9Q Torepm Surpue SSOIN
s.91doaq atpy “uawidojeasp ur
SIBaf IBYV « suvo A3¥ T30

LR uo Fow BT )
woo .EE»&@&EQE@QQ.AE@&N
uosuyor wiyg Ag

e S

MOIAJI [BIUSUITIOIIATS uIsaq o) [esodoud £eg Assejuopy ?E L

$5820.d 13 speys yaafouq jesag s,3doag

n._<¢m.I>mzm.._.ZOs_\s_Oo.zm._L._g._. any D._ﬂmm_.;wzm._.zoi\ WooYoog30vy 1y JHONW

e

AlddNsS ¥31vm

« ST0Z ‘6 Ans ‘Sepsinyy,




DESALINATION

Cal Am must

seek amended

test slant
‘well permit -

Coastal Commission
official calls for meeting
several conditions

“
By Jim Johnson

j]’oh.nson@mantereyhemld.com
@JimJohnson_MCH on Twitter
e ST e

MARINA » California American
Water and a group of experts
w1ll. be asked to prove regional
agricultural irrigation pumping
caused most, if not all, of the de-

crease in north Marina ground-

water levels that halted pumpin
of tpe Monterey Peninsula degalg
nation project’s test slant well last

According to a letter from
Coastal Commission executive
director Charles Lester sent to
Cal Am engineering manager Ian
Crooks on Friday, any bid to re-
sume full-time test well pumping
should include “available data”
to support an assumption by the
desal project’s Hydrogeological
Working Group that groundwa-
ter levels are being influenced by
factors other than the test well
operation.

Lester also recommended iden-
tifying and incorporating the
likely effects of “regional pump-
ing regimes, daily changes in ag-
ricultural pumping” and the like

+ on the groundwater levels.

Lester wrote that Cal Am
will be required to apply for an
amendment to its test well per-
mit before seeking to continue

+{ewrfull-time pumping and set a.se-

rigs of recommended conditions
forthebid. = . . e

_| _month.
D l . “at least in part” by the
esa pump test, adding the con-
PF NN dition was intended to “en-
FROMPAGE1 sure the pump test would
not adversely affect coastal
Cal Am operated the test agriculture.”

well at the north Marina
Cemex sand mining plant
site for about a month be-
fore it reported that mon-
itoring showed a drop in
groundwater levels of about
a foot and halted the pump-
ing in early June.

The hydro group re-
ported to Coastal Com-
mission officials that the
groundwater level decrease
was largely due to ag irriga-
tion pumping, not the test
well. :

But Lester noted in his
letter that the test well per-
mit required an amend-
ment if the drop was caused

B e R e O L e A e e P

Salinas Valley ag indus-
try interest groups have
expressed concern about
the potential impact of de-
sal pumping on the Salinas
Valley groundwater basin,

and two such groups — the.

Monterey County Farm Bu-
reau and the Salinas Val-
ley Water Coalition — have
signed onto a project set-
tlement agreement that es-
tablishes the hydro work-
ing group and the effort to
determine the desal proj-
ect’s potential effect on the
basin. ,

Lester also recom-
mended Cal Am consider

including “separate, spe-

cific thresholds” to measure tion calling for monitoring -

the potential effects of the
test well on the water ba-
sin’s three aquifers under-
lying the area. He noted

each 4quifer features dif- Water District’s outside le-

ferent characteristics and
are affected differently by

. DESAL » PAGE 4

ance with a permit condi-

devices to be installed in at

least four wells on the Ce-

mex site, referringto a let-
ter from the Marina Coast

gal firm Remy Moose Man-

ley arguing that Cal Am

the pump test and other had not complied with the . |

factors. :
In addition, he suggested
that monitoring data on
groundwater levels and
total dissolved solids (or

the percentage of seawa-

ter in the test well pump-
ing) should be described
as a “range or trend in
the data,” and the permit
amendment should include
proposed thresholds to bet-
ter reflect the trends.
Finally, Lester requested
Cal Am clarify its compli-

condition.

Lester wrote that Cal
Am would be allowed to
continue “minimal main-
tenance pumping” of the
‘test well, for no more than
six hours a week.

Commission analyst Tom
Luster said the commission
could consider Cal Am’s
test well permit amend-
ment as soon as August.

Jim Johnson can be
reached at 726-4348.



P# TIAMe= =

E# 1AM ===

C# 1AM etz

HLNOW

G10C sioAaT |ISM

0°08-
0°0.-
0°09-
0°0S-
0°0b- _HH
0°0¢-
0°0z-

0°01-

= ()" () 13031 V3S

25




Ll

ST e
ETOT e

J3guiadaQ JequwianoN JagolQ Jaquisidas

1sn8ny

Ainr aunr Aen

Asenigaq

Aenuer

00°S

00°0¢€

SN

Sy

GL0C sA €102
443 NOILVAY3ISNOD




Eric Tynan

From: Roger Masuda [rmasuda@calwaterlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 8:30 PM

To: Bill Kocher; Howard Gustafson; Peter

Cc: Eric Tynan; lloyd

Subject: RE: meeting with growers

That is totally understandable. However, Gary Petersen’s total lack of transparency in the review of the seven facilitator
proposals and the actual selection of the facilitator is probably a good indication how the “big dogs” will be treating
everyone else in the SGMA process. | strongly recommend again beginning the SGMA implementation process by
forming a joint powers agency. Itis best to first enter into a Memorandum of Agreement, which could morph into a JPA
if things work out. We are general counsel to four JPAs and special water counsel to another. A JPAis a totally separate
legal entity from its members so it needs to adopt its own conflicts of interest code, have its own independent audits,
and met all of the other legal requirements of a public entity.

Roger

Roger K. Masuda

Griffith & Masuda

A Professional Law Corporation
517 E. Olive Street
Turlock, CA 95380
www.calwaterlaw.com
voice (209) 667-5501

fax (209) 667-8176
Founded 1920

From: Bill Kocher [mailto:BKocher@mcwd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 9:07 AM

To: Howard Gustafson; Peter; Roger Masuda
Cc: Eric Tynan

Subject: meeting with growers

Eric and I have met with growers farming the land between our agencies inquiring of their interest in perhaps forming a
JPA to lead a sub-basin groundwater sustainability effort. In the main, the attitude is that they are more interested at
this time in seeing how the MCWRA efforts play out. Perhaps we will want to revisit the matter after the MCWRA effort
is underway if we are not satisfied that our interests are being considered, but for the time being, Eric and agreed that
there is not sufficient interest among the farming interests to further pursue the inclusion in our plans. To be frank, |
would say that it is my impression that the Castoville Board is also most interested in seeing how the MCWRA facilitator
process plays out before they are interested in fully committing to a JPA.

Bill Kocher, Interim General Manager
Office 831.883.5938

Cell 831.236.6184

11 Reservation Road

Marina, CA 93933

28




piodadosou ysky &

§ 'ON T73M - INSINLYIYL DINISYY aS00
"ONI 'LSIM-OONOD

O] SO G oAl g &

¥l TSR Sed
e SHINM0 91Ep Uy
SINNRL @iep eleg

e s o o

sioz

TLo3GEL ——oep (o
o9 83 e
b5 TN &1 S1o3a8r | T NG S1dN0D TVNE | 0608
N03SOT0 ey STO3G8L | GLAONGE _vmp I NOLVNIN 00003 SO15 | 0108
1NO3S010 ._.omﬁON_n—
ﬂmkw.wﬁmqﬂ SIo3aeL | srodast Jpe SNINIVELNILSAS
[1YNOLLYY3d0 oy siodast | sro3aenfes NOISIWWOOILS L TVNOLVEI 30 | 010L
b INJWLYINL dNLYVLS i 153080 | S103GH0|Pe WIISAS INSWLV 3UL JALHVLS [ 000
1) NOISSININOD '8 dN.LYVLS
INIWLVIHL 3LYNINY3L ® 38IM .:2 TR g | sironze | staoneofest LNIALY 34 IUYNWHAL 3 34M TInd | 0200 |
T NOLLNBINLSIO A0Sy TIVLSNIY il : SO0 | SILo08L [PS NOWNGINLSI A8y TV ST | 0108
__ | ANNOYONIANN WOINLOTT3! ) 5110051 Srd3sel Jpog GNROYS¥IANA VIRLOT13 | 008
iy | ! AT RE
viaaw :ngo«m.ﬂl_._ " | sio3ai0]  sironee fre VIQIN HSYWMov [ oo
VIGIN GNY 13AVE0 TIVLSN By SLAONZ | SLAONE [pe VIG3W ANV 13AVIOTIVLSNI | 0207
=0 Il I sirongz | stnonee [y ONidlid 3 S¥38HOSAYLOHNISI] | ocor |
BB IR I I SIAONGL | SLAONGL [P ATgNISSY A3LI1dNOD LSaL unsSaxd | 050r
Nidid ONY SNV M8 TIVLSNI | 1 I sironeo | siuooee _B ONidld ONV 3NV METIVLSN | oo
IS Hd TIVLSNI nullm " I | GLAONEL | SHAONGD |PS KIBWISSV ai'S HATIVLSNI | 0507
¥38HOSAY OL FOYYHOSIA T1IM TIVASNI sironeo | staonto fre ¥38HOSAY QL 3O¥VHOSIO TIIMTIVLSNI | 02or
111 BNidid 3ova HYIGHOSAY TIVLSNI — — —— — CTAONED SITOCRC |PS ONdId IOV I3 TIOSUV TTVLSNI [ 0107
1 ST3SSIN YITUOSAY TIVLSNI s 1 ] SILO00Z | GHLooRz e ST3SSIA YIBEOSAVTIVLSNI | 0007
1 . ._l_l__l .._._ & | MIO M TVOINVHOIIN
[} ] b L3NDINVL oL NI == ] siuoom | sioomre LIINIINVLQLNF3L [ 02oe |
T | 3UYNINOTHO 3ud - 531 3NSSING Py 1 SI100I0| _ Sidase |ps SVNEOTHD 354~ 1531 F9nsS 354 | oWk |
" i N | MLd in_\zEzq ONidid ONNONOHIANN ; Sidasre | SIonviz|pee WIJ/H J/MUME ONidid GNAORSNIGNA | 0008
u 1 LA ! ANNOYDYIANN
i | I SNOILVANNOS HSINIH/3OVId/dvE FH/NHO. sa3si] stonvizleoz | SNOLVANNGH HSINGSOWIdaIve 3G | 60
o ' | 1 “ IVAOWIY LIVHASY GNY LAOAYT Sionve | sronw s | TYACHIY [1VHd SV GNVINOAVT | 5601
' | | (O . MO M NOLIVAONNO4
T— ..Eusa_:cu TYORIOITS SUN00Nd P Sldasic|  Sionvel [Foe INIAGINGS TVOrILOT 13 39No0u d | 0601
: Lt _ 1 : INYL HSYMIOVE RNOYA ! - sidasor|  shnric froe SINVL HSYMMOWE 38100 d | 090k
ANSGINDR TYOINVHOIM 15 3800 E 2 1 GLI00G | Shinmic [Poe INSWGINO S IVOINVADIWLS 39700 d [020
" STISSIA ¥ILTH 3UN008E = = hi sioozz | suinrie Joo S13SS3A ¥ 38n00¥d | 0s0L
o I [ L LNIWIHNIO0¥d LNINDINDI
314340 OL LIN¥3d m-l» | I 1l 5103060 _.( AvuIdoOLINY I [t
S WO LIWY3d NIVLE0 G800 - = =] I 1 R TR ) SOUMS O LWG3 d NIVLE0 0505 | 0611
SINIANOD MIINTH NVTd S0 LIVHO TZIVNIS ey I ih std3se0| stonwizfroL | SINIWWOD M3IATHNVIA S4O 19vEa TNVNG | rit
NVid mmnw 14VHA H0 MIINTY BOYMS 7 (SO0 [ ﬂ- 1 SLOMVOC STONVZ0 |POT NVId Sd0EVETI0 MITATYT BOaMS TUSID [T
0S99 4O Nd NOLLYHIJO LIvHa Favdaud =) SISNWe0| SInive [POT | G500 04 Nvid NOLVE340 19vad 3ava3ud | orit
e e — I TS Ty i S e — sinrez | siinror Jeor YNNI SNOWLYH3dO LS [oeLt
SONIMYAQ TvOINLOTT3 FaVdadd SISNVET | ST [T O TVORELOITI 38V 38| 02
SONIMYAQ TWOINVHOIN Fuveid L LK sionvz | sinre froc SONIMYHA TYOINYHOIW 3uvd 3aid | oLl
SNOILYONNOH LNWIND3 NOISIA s L SISNVEL | SHInniE [PoL SNOILVANNGS IN3NdIND3 KIS 30 | 0071 |
3LTON - SONIMYYA LNOAYT LIS dOT3A3Q = sionveo [ suinret est 10N~ SONIMYYA LNOAY] 3LIS dOTIAFA | 0501
IWAOkeidY ONY MIIAZN TYNNILNI =h SANE | SLINME |8 TVAGH DAY GN M 3IAZH TVNG NI | 0701
TVLLINGNS YNVL M8 - LNFUL NYIATS sihnrez | sianrot fror TVLUAEN S JINVL ME- INIHL NYIATS | 0601
WACHdAY aNY MIINT ._<zmm»z_.ﬂll.h.ﬂu SNME | SHnme [ TYACHddY ONY MIIASE TVNS NI | 0201 |
STYLUINGNS TYOINVHOIA - IN3HL NS3AZS snrez | sianror Jpo STVLIWENS TVOINVHOIA- LNSAL NYIATS | 0501
IVAO¥CY ONY MIINTY TYNYILN' ﬂu. SIIANE | Shnme [ps TVACHGAY GNY MIIASY TYRGELNI | 5007
SONIMYYG D3T3  HOIN - LNIHL NYIATS 1= —— sanrez | siannol [pol SONIMVYQ D313 # HOIN- LNIAL NEIASS | 000%
NOILVOILS3ANI T¥OINHO31030 SINME | Srinror frst NOLLVOILS 3/ TYOINHOAIO 39 [ 0060 |
o S3ILIALLDV NDIS3a
SNILTAW TS 330900 WY3L 60 1 SANTEL | SNl oL SNLLIIN ZUS HONONAVAL 60 [ o710
03300¥d OL 30LON 1=r, SN0 m::@_w_ 03300841 IOUON [ oew |
SLNINTIEOY LOVHLNOD IZ 19N gy SENMe0 | Srnreo[pr SININIIHOV LOVHINGD ZNVNE | 5210
TVAOHdaY ONY M3IN3 0¥YO8 000 13 s | sinreo Jer ¥AOHddY NV MIIATY Q8ivOE 0SO0 | 0zio
ANIWIFUOY TYNIZ ONY LOVYLNOD Lavaia SEANM0 | SINnreL [Py INIW 338DV 1VNH GNV LOVELINGO VA [0110
Q3HSIIBYLSS ONIORIA dNS & - SINMIeE o GIHSNEVIS 3 ONIOINd WD [ 0010 |
LNIWI3H9V a1ing NoIs3a
(% M—T m— % m— I8 B S—) S— CT) M—— EX) S —7 m— i | 7 | I S—c C1 m— 2 SN — — — e _ s o _ %,_u_




Castroville Community Services District
Water Rate and Fee Study Calendar

May 2015 June 2015 July 2015 August 2015
SIMITIWITH| F|SESIM| TIWI|TH| F| Sis|M|TIW|TH|F]sls|m|T|witH| E]|s
i 2 1} 2| 3] 4/ 5| 4 i 2 3 1

3] 4 5| 6 7] 8 9 7| 8 9 10of 11| 12) 13§ 5| 6] 7| 8 9] 10 11§ 2| 3| 4] 5| 6 7| 4
10} 11} 12) 13| 14| 15| 16§ 14| 15] 16] 17| 18| 19| 20f 12| 13| 14| 15| 16] 17| 18] o| 10| 11] 12| 13| 14| 15
17) 18] 19] 20} 21 22] 23§ 21| 22| 23] 24f 25| 26| 270 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25§ 16| 17| 18] 19] 20| 21| 22

24 3_@ 26| 27| 28] 29| 30§ 28| 29| 30 26| 27| 28] 29| 30] 31 23| 24] .25| 26| 27| 28| 29
311 | 30
September 2015 October 2015 November 2015 December 2015
SIMITIWITH| FIsis|IM|T|IW|TH| Fislisim]T|w|tH|F|sts|im|lTlw|lm]els
2l 31 4] 5 3 1} 20 31 4 5] 6] 7 10 2 3] 4] 5
6f 71 8] 9] 10] 11| 128 4| 50 6] 7 108 8 9] 10 7] 8] 9] 10] 11| 12

13| 14 15| 16] 17] 18] 19§ 11| 12f 13} 14| 15| 16| 17| 15| 16| 17
20§ 21} 22| 23| 24| 25| 26f 18| 19] 20| 21| 22| 23| 248 22| 23} 24

14) 15] 16] 17| 18} 19
21} 22| 23} 24f 25| 26

27| 28] 29| 30 25| 26| 27{ 28| 29| 30| 31 29] 30 28] 29 30| 31
CCSD Board Meeting (3rd Tuesdays at 4:30pm) Holiday
Date Responsible Party Harris Proposal Task No. / (CCSD Scope of Work No.) [ Action
7/21/2015 | CCSD Staff & Harris 1.1 (1 & 2) Kickoff Meeting at Castroville CSD
7/14- CCSD Staff CCSD Staff provides the requested water enterprise and CSD documents to Harris
7/21/2015
7/15- TN 1.2 (3& 4) Review of Historical Revenues & Expenditures - 5 year review of operating & non-
7/31/2015 recurring revenues & expenditures
7/15- Harris 1.3 (6) Review of Historical Water Consumption Data - 2-3 year review of water usage by
8/7/2015 customer class.
1.4 (6) Development of Financial Model - Projections of future costs for water system
8/3- . : ) i ) . i
Harris operations and maintenance, compliance with court order(s), depreciation and debt service,
9/15/2015 e o
capital improvement expenses & reserves funds.
8/10- Harris 1.5 (6) Conduction of Cost of Service Analysis - Functional cost breakdown (e.g. distribution,

9/15/2015 storage, billing, etc. as allocated to customer classes per M1 Manual.)
1.6 Study Session with the CCSD Board of Directors - Discussion of rate structure
recommendations

9/15/2015 | CCSD Staff/CCSD Board/Harris

9/16- Harris 1.7 (5) Harris develops the Rate Structure - Per direction of CCSD Board of Directors and Staff
9/30/2015 finalize recommended rate structure

9/23- T 1.8 (7) Comparison of Recommended Rates - Summary of comparison of rate structure to
10/6/2015 surrounding public and private water purveyors.

9/29- . 1.9 (8) Preparation of Rate Analysis Report - Data documentation, rate development
10/12/2015 methodology, with incorporation of CCSD Staff comments into final version.

1.10 (9) Presentation of Rate Analysis Report to CCSD Board of Directors and setting of
Public Hearing Date for adoption of the recommended rate structure.

10/12- CCSD Staff/CCSD Board/ CCSD Legal |2.1 Protest Tabulation Procedures - Meet to review & discuss code requirements and
10/21/2015 | Counsel/Harris procedure for receipt & handling of protest letters

10/20/2015 | CCSD Staff/CCSD Board/Harris

10/12- | CCSD Staff/CCSD Clerk of the 2.2 (10) Notice of Public Hearing - Prepare draft Notice of Public Hearing for review and
10/21/2015 | Board/CCSD Legal Counsel/Harris comment by CCSD Legal Consel and Clerk of the Board

10/21- Harris Coordination of printing and mailing of Public Hearing notices to all property owners affected
10/30/2015 by proposed rates
10/30/2015 |Harris Public Hearing notices are mailed

2.5* Property Owner information meeting - Informational meeting to present rate structure
and provide Q&A session (*optional task)

2.3&2.4(11) CCSD Board conducts the Public Hearing, Harris tabulates protests to rates -
Present of the Rate Analysis Report; provision of technical support and Q&A

11/17/2015 | CCSD Staff/CCSD Board/Harris *

2/15/2015 | CCSD Staff/CCSD Board/Harris

ry
Prepared by: Harris & Associates o
CCSD Water Rate Study Calendar_v01.xIsx Page 1of 1 7/14/201°




Resolution No. 2015-5
Resolution of the Board of Directors
Castroville Community Services District
Adopting the District Budget for FY 2015-2016

July 21, 2015

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (“Directors”) of the Castroville Community
Services District (“District”), at a regular meeting duly called and held on July 21, 2015 at the
business office of the District, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California as follows:

WHEREAS, Staff prepared and presented the draft elements of the FY 2015-2016
Budget which includes projected revenues, expenditures and capital improvement projects for
Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss

Landing Zone 3); and,

WHEREAS, the District Board reviewed the elements of the proposed FY 2015-2016
Budget on June 16, 2015; and,

WHEREAS, the General Manager recommends that the final budget include funding for
recreation services (Governmental, Castroville Zone 1) and to finance a tax measure to be
submitted to the voters by the North County Recreation and Park District to fund recreation
services;

WHEREAS, estimated revenues from the rates, fees and charges included in the budgeted
revisions will not exceed the estimated reasonable costs of providing the services for which the
rates, fees or charges are imposed; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed elements of the 2015-2016 Budget, including the proposed
funds for recreation services are prudent and reasonable and necessary; and

WHEREAS, the District has followed the procedure required by the Community Services
District Law and specifically section 61110 of the Government Code in preparing, reviewing and
adopting all elements of the proposed FY 2015-2016 Budget and has published a notice as
required by section 61110.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District does hereby approve
and adopt the FY 2015-2016 Budget.

(W]

The rates, fees and charges included in the FY 2015-2016 Budget shall not exceed the
estimated reasonable costs of providing the services for which the rates, fees or charges arc

imposed.



PASSED AND ADOPTED on July 21, 2015, by the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District by the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Director(s)
Noes: Director(s)
Absent: Director(s)

Abstained:  Director(s)

Dave Lewis, President

ATTEST:

Lidia Santos, Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned Secretary of the Board of the Castroville Community Services District
hereby certifies that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2015-5
adopted July 21, 2015.

Lidia Santos, Secretary

Y




PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET
WATER FUND FY 2015/2016

a3



Castroville Community Services District
Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

Income

4010 - Metered Water Sales
4020 - Hydrant Water Sales
4030 - New Service Installation
4040 - Backflow Revenue
Misc. Revenue

4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other
4053 - Reconnect Charges
4054 - NSF Charges

4057 - Trip Fee Charges
4059 - Credit Card Charges
Total Misc. Revenue

4060 - Interest Earned

4062 - Well 2B Grant-Prop 84

4070 - Assessment Bond Interest Earned
4082 - Property Tax Assessment Bond
Total Income

Expense

WATER OPERATIONS EXPENSE
General Operations Expense
5110 - Shop Supplies

5115 - Tools & Equipment

5120 - Operators Uniforms

5125 - Cellular Phones

5130 - Operators Certifications
5135 - Water Testing Fees

5136 - Backflow Testing

5138 - Water System Fees

Total General Operations Expense

Well Sites Expense

5155 - Utilities-P G & E

5165 - Pump Repair/Maintenance

9170 - Supplies for Pumps & Well Sites
5178 - Generators Repairs/Maintenance
5180 -Tank Repair/Maintenance

5185 - Building Repair/Maintenance

5190 - Chlorine/Softener Repair/Maintenance

5195 - Well Sites - Other Expense
Total Well Sites Expense

2015/2016

820,000
11,500
4,000
11,500

2,000
750
300

5,400
800

&

&~ &

9,250

6,500
581,000
500
29,000

1,473,250

2,000
2,000
1,600

900

600
3,700
1,000
7,000

18,800

87,000
8,000
1,500
2,000
1,000
1,000
1,700
3,500

105,700

Page 1 of 4 “‘4



Castroville Community Services District
Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

Valve Expense
5210 - Valve - Supplies

Total Valve Expense

Meter Expense

5260 - Meter - Supplies

5270 - Meter - Repair/Maintenance
Total Meter Expense

Hydrant Expense

5310 - Hydrant - Supplies

5330 - Hydrant - Repair Maintenance
Total Hydrant Expense

Water Lines Expense
5355 - Water Lines - Supplies
5365 - Water Lines - Repair/Maintenance

Total Water Lines Expense

5400 - Water Depreciation Expense

Automobile Expense

5451 - Fuel

5452 - Repair/Maintenance
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense Water Operation
5520 - Operators Water Wages
Total Payroll Expense-Operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Billing Expense

5565 - Postage

5570 - Billing Supplies

5580 - Toilet Rebate

5585 - Bad Debt Write Off's
5590 - Other Billing Expense
Total Billing Expense

2015/2016
500
$ 500
$ 2.500
3,100
$ 5,600
$ 1,000
1,000
$ 2.000
$ 2,500
5,000
$ 7,500
$ 220,000
$ 2.400
2.500
$ 4,900
$ 79,832
$ 79,832
$ 444,832
$ 11,000
11,000
2,850
500
500
$ 25,850

Page 2 of

+89



Castroville Community Services District
Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

2015/2016
Utilities Expense
5611 - Utilities-P G & E $ 1,600
5612 - Utilities - Telephones 1,800
5613 - Ultilities - Disposal 170
5650 - Utilites-M RW P C A 60
Total Utilities Expense $ 3,630
Insurance Expense
5621 - Insurance - Auto & General $ 11,538
Total Insurance Expense $ 11,538
Bond, Loan & Certif Expense
5633 - Assessment Bond Cost Amorization Expense $ 493
5634 - Assessment Bond Interest Expense $ 6,300
5637 - Willdan Assessment Bond Admin Fees 5,768
Total Bond, Loan & Certif. Expense $ 12,561
Office Expense
5710 - Office Supplies $ 2,500
5715 - Office Equipment 1,000
5720 - Misc Office Expense 2,500
5730 - Alarm Monitoring Service 800
5735 - Property Taxes 600
5740 - Computer Programs/Upgrades 4,000
5745 - Bank Fees 500
5747 - Credit Card Monthly Fees 1,200
5750 - Seminars/Training/Staff 3,000
5752 - Seminar/Training/Directors 3,000
5755 - Journals/Subscriptions 150
5760 - Membership Dues 10,500
5765 - Office Repairs/Maintenance 3,000
5770 - Building Maintenance 3,000
Total Office Expense $ 35,750
Payroll Expenses
5810 - Wages Water- General Manager $ 63,300
5820 - Wages - Administrative 74,092

Lub

Page 3 of 4




Castroville Community Services District
Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

5865 - Insurance - Workers Comp

5875 - Employee Health Benefits

5880 - PERS Retirement Benefits

5882 - Employee Life Insurance

5885 - FICA Expense

5895 - Retired Employee Benefits

5896 - Other Post Employment Benefits
Total Payroll Expenses

Consulting Expense

5910 - Legal Fees

5920 - Engineering Fees
5930 - Director Fees

5940 - Accounting Fees
5960 - Other Consulting Fees
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES
Net Income or Loss

*Less Capital Expenditures:

( Meters $3K, Valves $15K, Pumping Equip.$3,000

Well 2B/5 Arsenic Treatment $1.4)

Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

2015/2016

5,150
52,000
20,780

567

15,600
3,000

7,650

242,139

10,000
38,000
9,900
7,000
11,000

75,900

«»

407,368

852,200

621,050

$

1,421,000

(799,950) -

37

Page 4 of 4




PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET

'SEWER & GOVERNMETAL FUND (ZONE 1-
CASTROVILLE) FY 2015/2016

<8




Castroville Community Services District

Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2015 through June 2016

Income

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4105 - User fees - Storm Drain #75301
4115 - Property Tax

4116 - Pass Through

4125 - Sewer Connection Fees

4128 - USDA Income from M L Zone 3
4130 - Misc Revenue

4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned

Total Income

Zone 1 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
7005 - Shop Supplies

7010 - Small Tools

7015 - Operators Uniforms

7018 - Operators Certifications
7020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

7105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

7115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
7120 - Supplies for Pump Station
7122 - Permit Fee for Generators
7125 - Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

7200 - Sewer (Zone 1) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

7305 - Fuel for Trucks
7310 - Repair/Maintenance
7315 - Other Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
7405 - Operators Zone 1 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

2015/2016

65,000
100,300
70,000
3,168
22,000
2,000
20,000
282,468

1,000
1,500
1,200
500
700

4,900

3,600
3,500
1,000

350
1,000

9,450
56,092
2,200

3,500
500

6,200

62,092

Aoed o2

62,092

Page 1 of 4

29




Castroville Community Services District

Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2015 through June 2016

Sewer Line Expense
7465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance

Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm drain Expense

7475 - Storm Drain-Supplies

7485 - Storm Drain-Repair/Maintenance
7492 - Storm Drain-Fuel for Trucks
Total Storm Drain Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

7505 - Office Supplies

7510 - Office Equipment

7515 - Misc. Office Expense

7520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
7525 - Office Repair/Maintenance
7530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
7535 - Property Taxes

7540 - Seminars/Training/Staff
7545 - Seminar/Training/Directors
7550 - Journals/Subscriptions

7555 - Membership Dues

7560 - Building Maintenance

7586 - Bad Debt Write-Offs

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

7605 - Wages Zone 1 GM

7620 - Wages Zone 1 Admin

7625 - Insurance -Workers Comp

7630 - Employee Health Benefits

7632 - FICA Expense

7635 - PERS Retirement Benefits

7636 - Other Post Employment Benefits
7640 - Employee Life Insurance

Total Payroll Expense

2015/2016

10,000

R,

10,000

$ 1,000
7,000
900

$ 8,900

157,634

$ 2,200
1,000
1,600
2,000
1,300

500
350
2,500
2,500
50
4,800
2,000
900

$ 21,300

$ 49,234
54,202

3,500

39,230
12,200
16,404

5,950

441

$ 181,161

Page 2 of 4

20




Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

Utilities Expense

7655 - Utilities - PG &E
7660 - Utilities-Telephones
7665 - Utilities - Disposal
7670 - Utilities - MRWPCA
Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

7705 - Sewer Legal Fees

7710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

7715 - Sewer Accounting Fees
7720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees
7725 - Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Insurance Expense
7755 - Insurance - Auto & General

Total Insurance Expense

Bond, Loan, & Certif. Expense

7772 - Investment Advisory Services

7774 - CSA 14-CCSD Amorization Cost
7775 - Willdan Tax Code-Admin Fee

7776 - Unrealized/Gain-Loss of Investment
Total Bond, Loam & Certif. Expense

Storm Drain Consulting Expense
7805 - Storm Drain Legal Fees

7810 - Storm Drain Engineer Fees
7815 - Storm Drain Other Consulting Fee

Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

2015/2016

1,470
1,390
130
45

3,035

2,000
3,000
6,800
2,000
7,700

21,500

8,974

AP

8,974

50
4,122
1,600
5,000

&+ & H P

10,772

800
2,000
500

3,300

250,042

407,676

(125,208)

Page 3 of 4




Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

2015/2016
*Less Capital Expénditures 3,000
(Lift Stations)
Net Income or Loss (128,208)

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

i 4
Page 4 of 4




Castroville Community Services District
Castroville (Zone 1) Govermental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

Income

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4107 - User fees - Street Lights #75301
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned

Total Income

ZONE 1 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
7825 - Street Light Utility Cost

7830 - Castroville Sign Maintenance

7835 - Pedestrian Over Cross Maintenance
Total Zone1 Other Oper & Maint Expense

TOTAL OTHER OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
7850 - No. Co. Rec & Park District
Total Zone 1 Recreational Expense

TOTAL RECREATIONAL EXPENSE

TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Transfer One-Time Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov

for Recreational Services
Net Income or Loss

2015/2016
$ 32,500
600
$ 33,100
$ 40,500
1,400
1,000
$ 42,900
42,900
$ 120,000
$ 120,000
$ 120,000
$ 162,900
($129,800)
$ <

($129,800)

Page 1 of 1




PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET

SEWER & GOVERNMETAL FUND (ZONE 2-Moro
Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte De Lago Mobile Park)
FY 2015/2016

r4




Castroville Commuity Services District
Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget

July 2015 through June 2016

Income
ZONE 2 (MORO COJO) REVENUE

4205 - Userfees MC-Sewer & Storm Drain #73701

4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned
4215 - Userfees NMCHS & Mobile Park
Total Income

ZONE 2 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
8030 - Shop Supplies

8035 - Small Tools

8037 - Operators Uniforms

8039 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

8055 - Utilities

8065 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
8070 - Supplies for Pump Station
8080 - Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

8082 - Sewer (Zone 2) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

8090 - Fuel for Trucks

8095 - Auto-Repair/Maintenance
8100 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operations
8110 - Operator Zone 2 Wages
Total Payroll Expenses-Operations

Sewer Line Expense
8135 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm Drain Expense

8145 - Storm drain-Supplies

8155 - Storm drain-Repair/Maintenance
Total Storm Drain Expense

2015/2016
$ 54,000
500
34,500
$ 89,000
$ 500
$ 500
$ 300
200
$ 1,500
$ 8,700
3,000
1,000
500
$ 13,200
$ 13,260
$ 1,000
2,500
500
$ 4,000
$ 17,750
$ 17,750
$ 2.000
$ 2.000
$ 500
2.000

$ 2.500

1 49




Castroville Commuity Services District
Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

Utilities Expense

8221 - Utilities - PG &E $
8222 - Utilities-Telephones

8223 - Utilities - Disposal

8224 - Utilities - MRWPCA

2015/2016
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 54,210
ZONE 2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
8178 - Seminar/Training/Directors $ 300
8179 - Membership Dues 300
8181 - Office Supplies $ 500
- 8182 - Office Equipment $ 100
8183 - Misc. Office Expense $ 500
8184 - Building Maintenance $ 300
8185 - Computer Program/Upgrade $ 500
8186 - Office Repair/Maintenance $ 300
8187 - Alarm Monitoring Service $ 200
8188 - Property Taxes $ 50
8189 - Seminars/Training/Staff $ 300
Total Office Expense $ 3,350
Payroll Expense Administration
8191 - Wages- Zone 2 GM 14,068
8195 - Wages-Zone 2 Admin 9,637
8200 - Insurance-Workers Comp 1,000
8205 - Employee Health Benefits 11,400
8210 - PERS Retirement Benefits 4,706
8212 - Employee Life Insurance 126
8213 - Other Post Retirement Benefits 1,700
8214 - FICA Expense 3,300
Total Payroll Expense Administration $ 45,937

420
365
40
15

Total Utilities Expense $

Consulting Expense

8215 - Sewer Legal Fees
8217 - Sewer Engineer Fees
8218 - Sewer Accounting Fees
8219 - Sewer Consulting Fees

840

1,000
1,000
1,400
700

26



Castroville Commuity Services District
Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget

July 2015 through June 2016

8220 - Director Fees

Insurance Expense
8230 - Insurance-Auto & General
Total insurance Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES
NET INCOME OR LOSS

LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
4K for Lift Stations & $20K Sewer Main
Net income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset

*Depreciation Expense is reflected

2015/2016
$ 2,200
$ 6,300
$ 2564
$ 2,564
$ 58,991
$ 113,201
$  (24,201)
$ 24,000
$  (48,201)

27




Castroville Commuity Services District
Zone 2 Governmental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

0215/2016

Income

4207 - Userfees MC-Street, Open Sp, Street Lights #73701 $ 33,500
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned 500
Total Income $ 34,000
ZONE 2 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE

8245 - Open Space Maint-Outside Service $ 2,400
8250 - Street Light Utility Cost 4,450
8255 - Road Repair 1,000
8260 - Street Signage 1,000
Total Zone 2 Other Operation & Maint Expense $ 8,850
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 25,150




PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET
SEWER FUND (ZONE 3-Moss Landing)
FY 2015/2016

49



Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2015 through June 2016

Income

Zone 3 (Moss Landing) REVENUE
4305 - Property Taxes

4306 - Sewer Connection Fees
4307 - Sanitation Fees

4308 - Interest Earned

Total Income

Zone 3 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
9005 - Shop Supplies

9010 - Small Tools

9015 - Operators Uniforms

9018 - Operators Certifications
9020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

9105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

9115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
9120 - Supplies for Pump Station

Total Lift Station Expense
9200 - Sewer (Zone 3) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

9305 - Fuel for Trucks
9310 - Repair/Maintenance
9315 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
9405 - Operators Zone 3 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Sewer Line Expense
9465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

2015/2016

82,000
50,000
174,000

1,000
307,000

500
250
300

350

200

1,600

9,400
4,000
500

13,900
19,859
1,200

1,500
500

3,200

17,750

AP

17,750

3,000

il RS2

3,000

59,309

P
-y
&

Page 1 of 3

10




Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2015 through June 2016

Zone 3 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

9505 -
DE10 =
9615 -
9520 -
89525 -
9530 -
9535 -
9540 -
9545 -
9555 -
9560 -

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Misc. Office Expense
Computer Program/Upgrade
Office Repair/Maintenance
Alarm Monitoring Service
Property Taxes
Seminars/Training/Staff
Seminar/Training/Directors
Membership Dues

Building Maintenance

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

9605 -

9620 -
9625 -
9630 -
9632 -
9635 -
9636 -
9640 -

Wages Zone 3 GM

Wages Zone 3 Admin
Insurance -Workers Comp
Employee Health Benefits

FICA Expense

PERS Retirement Benefits
Other Post Employment Benefits
Employee Life Insurance

Total Payroll Expense

Utilities Expense

9655 -
9660 -
9665 -
9670 -

Utilities - PG &E
Utilities-Telephones
Utilities - Disposal
Utilities - MRWPCA

Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

9705 -
9710 -
9715+
9720 -
9725

Sewer Legal Fees

Sewer Engineer Fees

Sewer Accounting Fees
Sewer Other Consulting Fees
Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

2015/2016

500
100
2,000
500
300
200
50
300
200
300
300

4,750

14,068
9,637
1,000

11,400
3,300
4,706
1,700

126

45,937

420
365
40
15

840

6,000
10,000
1,400
700
2,200

20,300

Page 2 of 3

51



Castroville Community Services District
Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2015 through June 2016

Insurance Expense

9755 - Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense
Loan-Bond Expense

9776 - Sewer Bond Payment-Principal
2601 - Sewer Bond Payment-Principal

Total Loan-Bond Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

*Less Capital Expenditures
(Lift Stations 3K and Manholes $27K)

NET INCOME OR LOSS

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

2015/2016
$ 2,564
$ 2,564

21,000
$ 21,000
$ 95,391
$ 154,700
$ 152,300

30,000
$ 122,300

82

Page 3 of 3




Rich Guillen Associates
4 Shady Lane
Monterey, CA 93940
Telephone: (831)210-2284
Facsimile: (831)646-2057
Email: richguilienassocs@sbcglobal.net

June 24, 201’£ %l‘ 3

Eric Tynan, General Manager
P.0. Box 1065
Castroville, CA 95012

RE: IRWM ROUND 3 GRANT ADMINISTRATION
Dear Mr. Tynan:

I am submitting this proposal for grant administration of the IRWM Grant Round 3 - Castroville CSD Water
Supply Well 6 Project. The grant administration of this project involves the following tasks:

1. General administration - gather project information and coordinate the preparation of progress
reports and invoices with Castroville CSD staff and the Department of Water Resources (DWR).

2. Progress Report preparation - write quarterly (or monthly) progress reports describing project
progress, budget tracking and schedule status of two IRWM grant projects for review by Castroville
CSD staff; edit and submit final report electronically to DWR.

3. Submit deliverables - organize supplemental documents for the two IRWM grant projects and upload
them to the DWR IRWM project tracking web site (GRanTS).

4. Invoice preparation - Review and organize IRWM project invoices for project cost reimbursement,
submit to Castroville CSD staff for review; edit and submit electronically to DWR.

The following table summarizes the total time and material costs proposed with a not to exceed total
consulting services cost:

Post IRWM Grant Award - Year 1
TASKS HOURS HOURLY RATE TOTAL
General Adminisration 30 $50 | $1,500.00
Progress Report 40 $50 | $2,000.00
Deliverables 20 $50 | $1,000.00
Invoice 60 $50 | $3,000.00
$7,500.00

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

Aok 2.

Rich Guillen




Resolution No. 2015-6
Resolution of the Board of Directors
Castroville Community Services District
Enter into Grant agreement with the California Department of Water Resources

Resolved by the Board of Directors (“Directors”) of the Castroville Community Services District
(“District”), at a regular meeting duly called and held on July 21, 2015, at the business office of
the District, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California

That the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, that application be
made to the California Department of Water Resources to obtain a 2015 Integrated Regional
Water Management Grant pursuant to the Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply,
Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006 (Public Resource Code Section
75001 et seq.), and to enter into an agreement to receive a grant for the: application entitled,
“Addressing Critical Water Supply Needs of Disadvantaged Communities in the Greater
Monterey County Region.” The General Manager of the Castroville Community Services
District (or a delegate) is hereby authorized and directed to prepare the necessary data,
conduct investigations, file such application, and execute a grant agreement with California
Department of Water Resources.

Whereas; The three production wells of the District are at historic low levels; and

Whereas; the Governor of the State of California proclaimed a drought emergency on January
17, 2014 based on the State’s water supply shortage; and

Whereas; the underground aquifers that the District relies on for 100% of its water supply are
under threat from salt water intrusion; and

Whereas; The need for a new and deeper well is necessary to protect the community from a
water shortage; and

Whereas; The District declared a Stage 2 water conservation; and
Whereas; The California Department of Water Resources has made funds available; and

Whereas; Castroville is considered to be a 47% Disadvantaged Community and therefore
needs addition funding for a deep well;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District does hereby direct the General Manager as follows:

1. APPLICATION BE MADE TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER
RESOURCES TO OBTAIN AN INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER
MANAGEMENT IMPLEMENTATION GRANT PURSUANT TO THE SAFE
DRINKING WATER, WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY, FLOOD CONTROL,

34




RIVER AND COASTAL PROTECTION BOND ACT OF 2006 (PUBLIC
RESOURCE CODE SECTION 75001 ET SEQ.);

ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT TO RECEIVE A GRANT FOR THE
GREATER MONTEREY COUNTY REGION PROPOSITION 84 2015 IRWM
IMPLEMENTATION ;

AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO PREPARE
THE NECESSARY DATA, CONDUCT INVESTIGATIONS, FILE SUCH
APPLICATION, AND EXECUTE A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on July 21, 2015, by the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Service District by the following roll call vote:

Absent: Directors

Abstained: Directors

ATTEST:

Directors

Directors

David Lewis, President

Lidia Santos, Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned Secretary of the Board of the Castroville Community Services District
hereby certifies that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2015-6

adopted July 21, 2015

Lidia Santos, Secretary

Authorized Original Signature:
Printed Name: David Lewis
Title: President
Clerk/Secretary: Lidia Santos

"33




N, . .
r M
=5 Harris & Associates

Shaping the Future, One Project at a Timesm

Memorandum

To: Eric Tynan, Castroville Community Services District General Manager
From: Patrick Dobbins, Director

Date: July 14, 2015

Subject: Moss Landing Sewer System Connection Fee Development

Harris & Associates (Harris) was retained to provide professional and technical assistance to the
Castroville Community Services District (CCSD) with regard to the development of a wastewater
connection fee for the Moss Landing Wastewater Collection System (MLWWCS.) This memotandum
summarizes our analysis and provides our professional and technical opinion in setting the MLWWCS

Connection Fee.

Ovetview

CCSD annexed the MLWWCS in July 2014 via LAFCO aftet working under an operations and
maintenance contract with Monterey County to operate and maintain the system for a number of years.
With the formal LAFCO annexation, it was imperative that CCSD determine an approptiate connection
fee for the system. To this end, Harris has gathered pertinent supporting documentation, in particular
the Moss Landing Community Plan and the 2014 Municipal Setvice Review and Sphete of Influence
Study: Castroville Community Services District. These documents as well as applicable budgetary and
capital asset valuation records received from CCSD Staff have been reviewed in the formulation of the
MLWW(CS Connection Fee.

Analysis

The objective of Harris’ study was to develop a local sewer connection fee for new customers
connecting to the MLWW(CS to reflect a prorated sharing of existing wastewater facilities, where new
development tepays the community for the excess capacity within the system that is available to serve
new connections. By updating, CCSD is attempting to have new development repay existing utility
customets for the excess capacity that is currently available. This growth in the case of the Moss Landing
area is represented by the conversion of the Moss Landing Business Park & Dynegy power plant from
septic systems to the MLWWCS, as well as anticipated commercial, industtial, and residential
development within Moss Landing as illustrated in the latest Moss Landing Community Plan.

Harris reviewed the CCSD capital asset records of the MLWWCS, which were previously maintained by
Montetrey County, in addition to CCSD installed capital improvements to the system, and planned future
capital improvements. These assets are detailed in Attachment A — MLWWCS Asset List & Valuation

with Capital Asset subsections by Lift Station, General Capital Assets, and Future Capital Improvements. |

Within Attachment A, for each asset component listing in those subsets we have included: the Placed in
Service Date; Estimated Historical Cost (Book Value); Estimated Usable Life; Annual Depteciation
amount (straight-line method); and Cutrent Book Value (Histotical Cost less accumulated depreciation).

2 Salinas Street, Suite B, Salinas, CA 93901  www. WeAreHarris.com

b




The Cutrent Book Value column represents the assets at a fully discounted (net of accumulated
depreciation) valuation. Howevet, in our opinion, basing the connection fee on this value dismisses both
future valuation replacement of assets and a 2000 replacement cost estimate of the 7.8 miles of sanitary
sewer lines that was completed by County Staff which showed an estimated replacement value of $3.6
million at the time of calculation.

Given that this cost estimate is both a direct replacement cost estimate and is mote recent data than
historical cost escalation (as detailed below); we assume this valuation as a base for the sanitary lines, per
Attachment A, Note 3. The County used a CPI Factor (U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor
Statistics, Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average) to value each asset at its
service date, and we have continued this method as a means to asset value inflation. This is illustrated in
the column entitled “CPI Index for Service Date Year” in Attachment A. Furthermore, given that
annual averages have been used, we have assumed the average of the last ten (10) yeats (2005-2014) or a
2.29% increase over 2014 to represent a 2015 annual escalation rate. This assumption is illustrated in
column “CPI for Est. Replacement Year 2015”. The Inflated Cost Factor column represents the
quotient of CPT for Est. Replacement Year 2015 divided by CPI Index for Service Date Year.

When the Inflated Cost Factor is multiplied by Estimated Historical Cost (Book Value) for each asset,
the product is an estimate of what the asset would cost today if it were putrchased and installed, and is
shown as “Full 2015 Replacement Cost”. However, simply escalating the otiginal cost of each asset and
using it as the numerator in the connection rate calculation ignores the usable life that has already
elapsed. To account for this, the quotient of the Curtrent Book Value (net of accumulated depreciation)
divided by Estimated Historical Cost is multiplied by the Full 2015 Replacement Cost to derive a current
valuation of each asset while accounting for its remaining usable life. The Depreciated 2015
Replacement Cost column displays this calculation and totals to $2,227,840 which reptresents the
MLWWCS cutrent total valuation. This value is the numerator in our MLWWCS Connection Fee
Calculation.

The denominator in the connection fee calculation is the MILWWCS capacity. During Harris’ review of
system documents, three figures of system collection gallons per day (gpd) were discovered and
considered for this portion of the connection fee calculation.

1) The proposed allocation of 140,000 gpd, consistent with the CCSD Staff
Memotrandum to the CCSD Board of Ditectors tecommendation;

2) The MLWWCS capacity of 309,000 gpd, again as described in the CCSD Staff
Memotandum; and,

3) The treatment capacity allocation of 280,000 gpd within the Monterey Regional Water

Pollution Control Agency (MRWPCA) treatment plant, per the Moss Landing

Community Plan document.
Given that additional collection system flow beyond the CCSD Staff recommended allocation of 140,000

gpd would require Coastal Commission approval; the first alternative of 140,000 gpd was used in the rate
calculation. This value is the denominator in the MLWWCS Connection Fee Calculation.

e . .
ER Harris & Associates.

37



The resulting quotient of the humerator (total MLWWCS current valuation of $2,227,840) divided by the
numerator (CCSD Staff proposed allocation collection system capacity of 140,000) is a connection rate
of $15.91 per gallon per day (gpd). This rate must be allocated on an Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU)
basis to be useful in applying the connection fee. We assume that one EDU is equal to one Single
Family Residential Dwelling (SFR). Per the Moss Landing Community Plan, the water resoutces needed
for an unbuilt lot or SFR are approximately 250 gpd. It is a given that not all potable watet flows
through the MLWWCS (e.g. landscaping irrigation); thus we assume 80% of one SFR’s potable water (or
200 gpd) is collected in the MLWWCS. The resulting product of the $15.91 gpd rate multiplied by 200
gpd 1s $3,183. This figure represents the MLWWCS Connection Fee pet EDU (rounded to the neatest
whole dollar). A summary calculation is provided below:

2015 MLWW(CS value, net of depreciation  $2,227,840
Divided by /
MLWW(CS Capacity Allocationingpd 140,000
Equals =
MLWWCS Connection Fee Rate pergpd . Sl
Multiplied by X
Est. wastewater flow from a SED (1 EDU) in gpd : - 200
Equals =
MLWWCS Connection Fee per EDU o
(rounded to nearest whole dollar) -

This fee should be adjusted annually based upon the percentage change in the CPI factor from the prior
yeat. Attachment B depicts the ML.WWCS capital assets geographically within the Moss Landing area.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this assistance to CCSD. Should you have any questions about
our analysis, please do not hesitate to contact me.

E.. Harris & Associates.

a8



STOZ/ET/L T-V aSed $3181008SY 13 SllIeH :Aqg paledalyd

659'7$ 068'zts 8Sv'es 0v6'ves 1e101gnS § uoness i
« 978'TS 978'TS 000'T LSTTVT LST'TYT 978'1T$ 9v$ ov 978TS ST07 RINEETESI]
44743 889'T$ 15T°C LST TV 009°£0T 88TS 61S or 0SL$ 5861 318|d 43A0D B ‘sanjeA ‘XOg BABA
0$ 8TT'YS YSY'T LST'THT 009°99T 0S £96$ € 706°CS 6667 epess
€0L$ (44345 1S2°C LSTTPT 009°£0T TIES 79$ SE L8TCS S867 238|d J2A0D |3 19/
L0L'TS STS‘es 60S'T LSTTHT 005°09T CET'TS £9$ SE 0€E€TS L66T (si0opano) sjoizuon
0s STS'ES 15TC LST'TVT 009'£0T 0$ 0TS ST 795°T$ S861 wisjueyoaw [eroway
0$ €90'VTS 60S'T LST'THT 0050971 0s 4139 o1 TTE6S L661 (0z-7) sdwng
0% wi'es 1522 LSTTHT 009°£0T 0% €07 0z 790'v$ S861 (Paun) [1am 1em

Py 013104 iy uones yn

8¢8'TS$ €905 0ZT'TS €82'€CS 12101qNS € uonels I
s 889°T$ 15T LST'TPT 009°£0T 88T$ 6TS ov 0S.$ 5861 S1B|d 43A0D 7 ‘SIN[EA ‘XOg BARA
0s 6TT'vS 90t'T LST'Tre 007'2LT 0$ 000'T$ € 000°€$ 2007 epess
0$ 126'v$ €S6'T LST'THE 000vCT 0$ 9z1$ [or4 0z5°$ 6861 31B|d 1940 ||9M 19M
90T SIS'ES 60S'T LSTTVT 005°09T ze6$ 8/% 0€ 0€E'TS L661 (sioopino) sjo3uo)
0$ STS'ES €S6'T LST'THT 000v2CT 0$ 0z1$ ST 008T$ 6861 wislueyoaw |erowsy
0$ €90VT$ 605'T LST'THe 005091 0s €65 o) 12€'6$ L661 (0z-7) sdwing
0$ wi'6s 157C LST'TvT 009°£0T 0$ £07$ 0t 790'v$ 5861 (Pau) 113m 33M

pue|sj SulpueT ssop :¢ uonels yn

75089 0T '6v$ LvL99 0v£'0€s$ 1e103qns z uoneis yi
« LO6'TS L06'YS 000'T LST'TWT LSTTYe L06VS 3453 oy L06VS STO07 «41 40} duing
s 889'T$ 60C°T LST'TYE 009'60T T6TS 6T$ ov ¥9LS 5861 21e|d 42A0D 1@ ‘SaAjEA XOg SAJRA
0$ 6TTYS 90v'T LSTTHT 00Z'2LT 0$ 000'TS € 000°€S 000t epesg
0s (44843 182°C LSTThT 009°'£0T 0$ 6TTS ot L81TS S861 1B[d 1IN0 [[3M 32
1453 SIS'ES 605'T LSTTre 005091 €ETS LTTS 0T 0€E‘TS L66T (sioopano) sjouo)
€LETS 9TS'€S 99T LSTThT 00S 7T 9TY'TS (451 oy 860°C$ 700 wis{ueydsw [eAoway
0s €90vTS 907t LST'Tve 00T'ZLT 0% 000'T$ ot 000°0T$ 1002 (0t-) sdwind
0s YVLT'TTS 144 LST'Tve 009'£0T 0$ A4 0z vSY'ss S861 (P2un) 12m 39m

40qJeH y1ion/eleg a3 iz uonels yrj

80v'L$ LIT'9YS 72598 £91°82S 1e303qNs T uoneis Yy
+ £€50°SS €50'SS 000'T LSTTVT LST'TYT £50°sS 9TT$ or €50'S$ ST0C «10101
[44%3 889'T$ 15T LST'TYT 009'£0T 88TS$ 6T$ oy 0S.$ S86T 218|d J2A0D B ‘SBA|BA ‘XOg SAjEA
0$ 8TT'vS vSY'T LST'TYe 009'99T 0$ £96$ € 206'TS 666T epess
0$ (443723 15T LSTTYT 009°£0T 0s 60T$ 014 L8T'T$ S86T 31e|d J9A0D |9/ 33M
£E6'TS STSES 60S'T LSTTHT 005'09T 8CTS 89S ov 0EE'TS L66T (s1oopano) sjo3uc)y
0s STS‘ES 18T°T LSTTHe 009°£0T 0$ 0TS ST 795'TS S86T wsjueydsw |enowasy
0% €90VTS 6057 LST'TYE 005'09T 0s (459 o1 TZ€'6$ L66T (0-7) sdwng
0$ [42% 157°C LSTTHT 009°£0T 0S €025 oz 790'%$ S86T (Paur) jamsm

peoy aanns it u 1els yi

3s0) 1s0) lojyoej 3s0) NMHON N‘.mw> :O_um_uw‘_nwa :Ozm_uw‘.nwﬂ ﬁwt._ ajqesn Aw:_w> V_Oomv 2leq adnes S)assy _m“—_&mu

wswaejday Juswade|day paiepu; Jesp juswadeiday  sjeq adaieg  PRIRINWINDDY 40 Jou [enuuy paiewnsy 150) [edl03SIH ui paseld
ST10C ST0C *153 10§ 14D 10} X3puj|d)  2NJeA )oog Juaun) paewnsy
pajeasdaqg nn4

uonenjeA g 117395y SOMMTIA - ¥ Juswiydenty

o
-



STOZ/ET/L

-V 28¢ed S2)1elo0ossy R sluiey :Ag pasedaid

'SOMMTIN 3Y3 03 mojy Na3 4ad pds pog Jo |e303 S14140 %08 sawnsse aaoqe a|qey ay) *pds o5z Al@1ewixoidde ase 10| 3inqun ue 10} P3pPa3U $30UN0S3U ISJBM “4Z ¢ UOIISS ‘U e|d Ajunwiwio) SuipueT ssojn ayilad

("Aj2A130adsau 198png pasodouiy 9T/ST0T A4
000€$ pPue (ST-¥T0T A4 Ul pajsjdwod ¢ jo umc%mm\oooﬁm ® sdledal sjoyuew ¢ 3pnjoul syuswarosdw| a4n3ng 5

“uwinjos, 3503 Juswade|day STOT |INd,, Y3 UisIe||op STOT 01 P31e[edsa Uaaq sey (88$ X 14 0875 X 1w g'/)
21BWNSS Z6T'Y79°eS [euIBlIo 3y '000Z/666T A4 Ul Juswade|dal BUl| Jamas e BULIN BA0JD dljloed WOy 1004 B3| /88S 4O 21BWIISS 1502 QDT © Bu3e|eass Aq paje|nojes sie 150D Juswade|day STOZ saul Alejues &

QSD 3||1A0Jise) pasodoud pue ‘ST *8d ‘mainay S0IAIBS [edDIUNA 3|IN0IISED HTOT 1$921N05) sdjedas uoliess I

'93eWIISS 1500 Juawsoe|dal 0OOT S,Arunc) 243 yaim Jusnisuod AjjeaiSojouolys Y21ym ‘0007 40 Jesj areq soinlaS 404 X3pu| |dD Y3 sasn 38sse saul Adejues 3yl ("¥T07-S007 Woly a3ueyo sBetane JA o7 Y3 o1 |enbs

Fypiym
‘PT0T WOLJ 858310UI %67°T) £ST'THT 18 PRILWIISS SEM GTOT PUE pasn sem xepul a3esane Alieak 2y a8essny A s ‘siswnsucy UBGIN IV 10} x3puj 201d JWNsUOD ‘solsIAeIS JogeT Jo neaung ‘oge] jojuswedsq 5N -
'S00T Ul sieah 57 40 07 Wouj siesh ¢ pue sieak 0T 03 paBueys epeos pue sdwng Joy 91| 8|qeasn pajewnsa Ayl
1955 |e)ided paj|e3sul 1oL3sIq Sa0INIDS Anunwwon

AOJIseD B sajousqg
*

:s910N
€8TES (4ejj0p 3j0YM 3531E3U 0} Papunos) nas sad 994 UO13I3UUO) SHMMIN
00T & pds ui (nQ3) 3un Suljjamg jus|eainby 1 sienba yoiym ‘(g4s) Buljjamg Ajiweq 3|3UIS B WO.J MO[} J3)eMaisem pajew|isy
16°ST$ pd3 Jad a1ey 934 UCII92ULOD SHMMTIN
000°0¥T (pd) Aep Jad suojjes u uoneso)ly Aypedes sHMMTIA
ov8°/2T'TS uoljelpaidap Jo 38U ‘anjea (SOMMTINY wa3sAs Uonda||o) J2remslsep| Sulpue ssoln STOT
0v8'122T$ CLL'E0S'SS 89/°9L€$ zz0'0z6$ STVLOL ANVYO
000'v6S 000°v6$ 1e301q1s 53355y [elde) [elauaD
000€$ 000'S V/N Jredsy uoreis
000'76$ 000'76$ V/N (€T) siieday sjoyuepy
, Stuswanoidwy [eade) aining
168'TTT'CS 66S0€C’SS 2¢6'85€S Z6€°218S [e103qns syassy |ende) [esauan
« 067°TSS$ 062253 000'T LSTTHT [ST'THT 062°2S$ 0LY'LS L 067'75$ ST0¢ «W2)sAs paj|e1sul-gso) - epeag
* S86°0TS $86°02$ 000'T LSTTvT LSTTve S86°0T$ §Tss oy S86°07% S10T «(€) sdieday sjoyuepy
919'8€0°7$ T¥5'960°S$ 90t'T LST'ThT 00T°2LT (¥9'S87$ 8TYTS 0s LIT'YTLS 5861 ¢ (1w g/ xouddy) saur Adeyjues
0S 784°09% TEY'T LST'THT 009°66 0$ 000'TS ST 000°sZ$ €861 10jelauss a|qeliod oelsusn
s1assy [eqde) [elausn
150) 150D i0jae4150) 510 AB3A uonenaidag uonepaidag ERETT (anjepyoog) 3jeQq DM s1assy [ende)
judwadejday uswadejday paieju| 1e3) juswaseiday  9leQ Idiniag P3ienwnidy jo 1au |enuuy parewnsy 150) |edLI03SIH ul pade|d
ST0¢ SToC '153 10} |dD 10 xapujd)  SNJEA00g JuaLn) pajewns3
pajenaidag 1n4

uolien|eA g 1s17 38 SOMMIIN - V Juswiydey




STRUVE RD

GIBERSON RD

e Manhole & Number
Lift Station & Number
Sewer Main
e Clean—out
Force Main
—— Moss Landing County Sanitation District
Parcel

—

MontereyBlay

oo,

HICHWAY 1

|



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

To: CCSD Board of Directors,

From: Eric Tynan, General Manager
Date: July 21, 2015

Re: Proposed Amendment t01984 Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan

BACKGROUND

The Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan (MLSAP) was created in 1984 when a bond was
passed and a sewer system installed to alleviate pollution from septic systems in Moss
Landing. The Bond was financed by a USDA loan to be paid back with user fees.

The MLSAP plan was based on the total capacity of 105,000gpd available at the Castroville
treatment plant in 1984, which is documented in a County memo dated October 1, 1984. The
capacity flow was split among 5 service areas: #1 Struve Road, #2 North Harbor, #3 The
Island, #4 Potrero Road and #5 Downtown.

In a November 6, 1984 report to the Board of Supervisors it is noted that, “The allocation
plan will be subject to further review as new uses are brought into the area” and “The current
allocation plan is based on estimates of flow, revisions to the plan may be necessary and
desirable based on actual flows.” There is no evidence that a follow-up review of the MLSAP
based on actual flow data of the entire system had been done until the Castroville CSD
initiated its own study in August of 2013.

THE PROBLEM

The MLSAP is based on the 105,000 gpd capacity of the former Castroville treatment plant,
this is documented in the 1984 memo to the Board of Supervisors. The Castroville treatment
plant has been gone for decades, and was replaced by the MRWPCA Castroville regional
pump station (RPS) which has a capacity of 2,700,000 gpd. The Castroville pump station in
turn receives flow from the Moss Landing RPS which has a capacity of 309,000 gpd. While
the MLSAP is based on a capacity of 105,000 gpd from a treatment plant that has long since
been replaced, the actual system capacity of the Moss Landing sewer system is the 309,000

02




gpd limit of the Moss Landing RPS. Currently, the Moss Landing sewer system averages
about 79,000 gpd.

The problem is that the MLSAP as it now stands is not working. Of the 5 service areas, #1
(Struve Road) is at 88% of its allocation, # 2(North Harbor) is only using 10% of its allocation
but has significant expansion plans for a restaurant, #3 (The Island) is exceeding its
allocation, and has significant expansion plans and ample capacity, #4 (Potrero Road) is
using about 31% of its allocation with no plans of using the rest and #5(Downtown) is using
about 90% of its allocation. Clearly the facts show that there is a need for change

In short, the MLSAP is seriously out of date, not being followed, and in fact if it were followed
would needlessly restrict access to unallocated capacity needed by residences and
businesses in the Moss Landing community.

THE SOLUTION

The solution to the problem could be solved by increasing the MLSAP to 140,000 gpd. This
is well below the actual system capacity of 309,000 gpd while leaving the remaining capacity
in reserve and eliminating the MLSAP service areas altogether while making the allocations
“at large” in the District so they can be used where they are needed.

Alternately, the Allocation system could remain at the current allocation while adding capacity
to Zone #3-The Island and Zone #5-Downtown as long as it conforms to the Moss Landing
Community plan and California Coastal Commission guidelines.

Therefore, | would propose to the CCSD Board, the County and the Coastal Commission that
the new sewer allocations for the Moss Landing sewer system should be:

Current allocation (gpd) % Prop. Allocation (gpd)  Difference (gpd)

Area #1 -Struve Rd 34,250  88% 34,250 ~ none
Area #2 - North Harbor 10,100 10% 10,100 none
Area #3 -The Island 14,000 100% 30,000 +16,000
Area #4 The Heights 13,000  31% 13,000 ~ none
Area #5 Downtown 33,650 90% 52,650 +19,000

Totals 105,000 80% 140,000 +35,000



CURRENT UPDATE ON CASTROVILLE CSD OPERATION OF THE MOSS
LANDING SEWER SYSTEM

The Moss Landing sewer system has not had a spill or any violations since CCSD
took over operation and maintenance in 2011.

The 7 illegal cross connections with the storm drain on Struve Road have been
eliminated.

The three dangerously degraded manholes on Highway 1 have been replaced.

The Bond financing for the installation of the sewer system was paid off by CCSD with
an interest free loan, immediately saving the Moss Landing community $65,505 in
interest.

The initial draft CIP 5 year plan for the Moss Landing system shows over $70,000 in
savings in the 1% year, this in spite of capital improvements necessary due to years of
deferred maintenance.

A state of the art command and control system has been installed at all the sewer lift
stations allowing for real time monitoring, trending and remote control of the system ,
thus reducing overall operation & maintenance while allowing for an immediate
response to emergency situations.




MRWPCA - 40-Ycar Wastewater Flow Prajections Report

DRAFT

Flow Rates (MGD)
Facility Name ADWF | PWWF

Monterey Interceptor (M) Flows 6.7 19.8
Salinas Interceptor (S1) Flows 1.8 15.0
Castroville Interceptor (Cl) Flows 0.7 2.0
Total RTP Influent Flows to Headworks | 19.2 36.8
RTP Permitted Design Flows 29.6 /5.6

FORT ORD PS

DESIGN = 17.09 MGD

PWWF = 18 MGD

ADWF =5.5 MGD

MONTEREY PS
DESIGN =17.5 MGD
PWWF = 8.0 MGD
ADWF = 3.6 MGD

MOSS LANDING PS
DESIGN =0.309 MGD
PWWEF =0.389 MGD

ADWF =0.085 MGD

REESIDE PS*

CASTROVILLE PS
DESIGN = 2.7 MGD
PWWEF =2 MGD

ADWF = 0.7 MGD

dl

MRWPCA
RTP

mi

! SALINAS PS
DESIGN = 35 MGD
PWWF = 15 MGD

MARINA PS ADWF = 11.8 MGD
DESIGN = 5.5 MGD
PWWF = 1.8 MGD
ADWF = 1.2 MGD
SEASIDE PS
DESIGN = 29.06 MGD
PWWF = 14 MGD
ADWF = 4.6 MGD
L LEGEND

PWWEF = Peak Wet Weather Flow
(2003-2013)

FOUNTAIN AVE PS5
DESIGN = 7.2 MGD

DESIGN = 3.2 MGD

PWWF = UNK

ADWF = UNK

ADWEF = Average Dry Weather Flow

PWWF = 3.5 MGD
ADWF = 1.0 MGD

Pacific Grove

CORAL STPS

DESIGN = 3.8 MGD
PWWEF = 1.6 MGD
ADWF = 0.6 MGD

(2011-2013)

MGD = Million Gallons PLer Day

PS = Pump Station (3

RTP = Regional Treatment Plant

UNK = Unknown

NTS

l?wrwm

i

*No flow Meter at Reeside; PWWF & ADWF are Unknown.

SOURC E: Jennifer Gonzalez, MRWPCA  September 12, 2013

MRWPCA Pump Station Network Diagram

Figure1 |  Existing Discharges | Sept2013

Brezack& Associates ' 1iiming

Figure 2: MRWPCA Pump Station Network Diagram

April 16, 2014




g

MONTEREY COUNTY

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Viemorandum

H N

TO: Members of the Board of Supervisors DATE: October 1, 1984
FROM:  Public Works Department and Planning Department
SUBJECT: MOSS LANDING SANITATION DISTRICT INTERIM SEWER ALLOCATION PROGRAM

This technical report explains the need for an allocation plan for the sewer
capacity of the Moss Landing County Sanitation District. It states the need
for such a proposal and describes the methodology for preparing it.  The
proposal reflects the design and capacity of -the sewerage system, the
priorities mandated by the Coastal Commission's permit to construct the
system, and the policies of the Moss Landing Community Plan of the North
County Land Use Plan of the Local Coastal Program,.

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State Water Resources

- Board approved and funded the design and construction of a wastewater col-
lection system to accommodate a flow of 105,000 gallons - per day (GPD)
average daily dry weather flow. This flow is considered the absolute limit
for:= allocation purposes because it is related to the capacity of the treat-
ment facilities of the Castroville County Sanitation District, which will
receive and process the flow.

The flow allocation and the design of the system were based on studies by
the engineering consultants and letters of intent from the potential users
at the time the system's design was being formulated. Conditions of the
Regional Coastal Commission's permit authorizing construction of the system
require that priority for service be assigned to five categories of existing
and proposed land uses. The permit also established resource areas includ-
ing dune, wetlands and agricultural lands and prohibited sewer service or
guarantee of service to them.

The priorities designated in the Coastal Permit are:

Priority I, Existing uses.

Priority II. Moss Landing and Salinas River State Beaches, and the
Harbor Districts pumpout facility.

Priority III, New or expanded coastal dependent industries,

Priority IV, New or expanded essential public services, basic indus—
tries or recreational uses,

Priority V. A1l other uses.

The engineering studies conducted by Engineering Science during the design
of the system estimated that 66,500 GPD of wastewater would flow from
existing uses. This amount constitutes Priority 1 in accordance with the
Coastal Permit and 1s presumed to have remained constant because of the

moratorium on new construction and the 1imit of flow from converted uses to

1




REPORT TO MONTEREY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE 2
RE: MOSS LANDING SANITATION DISTRICT
SEWER ALLOCATION PLAN

(c) The priority uses of Moss Landing Beach, Salinas
River Beach and the Moss Landing Harbor district pump-out are
given priority allocations.

(d) The full capacity available for development of
coastal-dependent industrial uses on Moss Landing Island is
provided.

(e) The balance of the capacity in the system is essentially
pooled by service area to allow for new or expanded uses consistent
with the Moss Landing Community Plan of the North County Land
Use Plan.

3) The implementing ordinance will require a use permit for
new uses in the district area. Through the review and decision-
making process allocations will in effect be made by grant of the
use permit. The availability of sewer capacity and impact of a
projgct on that capacity will be an integral part of the decision-
making process.

4) The allocation plan will be subject to further rewiew
as new uses are brought into the area and specific sewage flow
information is gathered. The current allocation plan is based
on estimates of flow. Revisions to the plan may be necessary
and desirable based on the actual flow data that may be available
over the first several months of operation.

Aot 2

DALE ELLIS

Zoning Administrator

11/1/84
DE/mlk
Attachments: Allocation Plan, Background Report, Draft Ordinance
coy Clerk to Board (15), Jose Ramos—County Counsel, Applicant,

FPile, Director of Public Works



i) 7L yy g DUO :

ublic Works Director

s

%Q)b‘ \@\ REPORT 1"0 Mo/r}gfénsv COUNTY BDARD OF SUNER SDRSPW e ‘/L\
cT + r T BOAR 19 CEVAGENE)A! [‘T—\—_“—
P '// ME T NUMIBER— — ,
p, o K
M ™ LANDING SANITATION DISTRICT NOV.
X R ALLOCATION PLAN 11:

DISTRICT NO. 1
DEPARTMENT PLANNING = - /“

\
RECOMMENDATION : Q>££5

1) Approve the sewage allocation plan for the Moss Land"_y f
County Sanitation District : ‘

Traffic & ivog: .

Litter Investig +ar

(=

2)  Adopt an amendment to Ordinance No. 1 of the Moss Landing g
County Sanitation District to enable the allocation bProgram to |
be administered and !

3) Authorize the allocation plan and ordinance to be submitted

to the California Coastal Commission for theiT:??iigva(:();))/
SUMMARY ' ‘

e The Eonstruction of the facilities for the Mossjgamgghg “QQNEy
Sanitation District required approval from the State Coastal Com-
mission. In granting the permit the Coastal Commission required the

Coastal Commission. Prior to your October léth hearing you were
sent allocation plan, background report and an implementing ordinance.
Copies of these materials are attached to this report.

e ———

- DISCUSSION
— RPN

be allowed. Without an allocation of sewer, new development cannot
take place in the Moss Landing area. |

2) The allocation Plan provides for the following:

(a) al1 existing uses in the district will receive capacity }
to dispose of their current waste

(b)  Each vacant parcel in the district is allocated |
250 gallons per day flow, This capacity is equal to that of a '
single family dwelling.



Resolution No. 2015-7
Resolution of the Board of Directors
Castroville Community Services District
Accepting the 2015 Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan

July 21, 2015

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (“Directors”) of the Castroville Water
District (“District”), at a regular meeting duly called and held on July 21, 2015
at the business office of the District, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California as follows:

Whereas; On July 13, 2015 the Castroville Community Services District consolidated
with the Moss Landing County Sewer District.

Whereas; The Castroville CSD investigated the 1984 sewer allocation plan and
determined that the plan was seriously out of date and needed to be modified to deal
with potential applications for new service as well as using the current capacity in a fair
and equitable manner.

Whereas; The investigation also found that there was far more capacity than the 1984
allocation plan accounted for.

Whereas; The 1984 MLSAP plan was based on the total capacity of 105,000gpd
available at the Castroville treatment plant in 1984, which is documented in a County
memo dated October 1, 1984.

Whereas; The capacity flow was split among 5 service areas: #1 Struve Road, #2 North
Harbor, #3 The Island, #4 Potrero Road and #5 Downtown.

Whereas; In a November 6, 1984 report to the Board of Supervisors it is noted that,
“The allocation plan will be subject to further review as new uses are brought into the
area” and “The current allocation plan is based on estimates of flow, revisions to the

plan may be necessary and desirable based on actual flows.”

Whereas; There is no evidence that a follow-up review of the MLSAP based on actual
flow data of the entire system had been done until the Castroville CSD initiated its own
study in August of 2013.

Whereas; The MLSAP is based on the 105,000 gpd capacity of the former Castroville
treatment plant; this is documented in the 1984 memo to the Board of Supervisors.

Whereas; The Castroville treatment plant has been gone for decades, and was
replaced by the MRWPCA Castroville regional pump station (CRPS), which has a
capacity of 2,700,000 gpd. The Castroville pump station in turn receives flow from the
Moss Landing RPS ( MLRPS), which has a capacity of 309,000 gpd.



Whereas; While the 1984 MLSAP is based on a capacity of 105,000 gpd from a
treatment plant that has long since been replaced, the actual system capacity of the
Moss Landing sewer system is the 309,000 gpd limit of the Moss Landing RPS.

Whereas; Currently, the Moss Landing sewer system averages 79,000 gpd.

Whereas; The MLSAP as it now stands is not working. Of the 5 service areas, #1
(Struve Road) is at 88% of its allocation, # 2(North Harbor) is only using 10% of its
allocation but has significant expansion plans for a restaurant, #3 (The Island) is
exceeding its allocation, and has significant expansion plans and ample capacity, #4
(Potrero Road) is using about 31% of its allocation with no plans of using the rest and
#5(Downtown) is using about 90% of its allocation.

Whereas; Clearly the facts show that there is a need for change

Whereas; The MLSAP is seriously out of date, not being followed, and in fact if it were
followed would needlessly restrict access to unallocated capacity needed by residences
and businesses in the Moss Landing community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the
Castroville Community Services District does hereby accept the 2015 Moss Landing
Sewer Allocation as prepared by District Staff.

The CCSD Board as the official representative and legal authority responsible for the
Moss Landing sewer system finds that the amended MLSAP is:

Zone Current allocation (gpd) % New allocation (gpd)  Diff (gpd)
Area #1 -Struve Rd 34,250 88% 34,250 none
Area #2 - North Harbor 10,100 10% 10,100 none

Area #3 -The Island 14,000 100% 30,000 +16,000
Area #4 The Heights 13,000 31% 13,000 none
Area #5 Downtown 33,650 90% 52,650 +19,000
Totals 105,000 80% 140,000 35,000




PASSED AND ADOPTED on July 21, 2015, by the Board of Directors of the
Castroville Community Service District by the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Directors
Noes: Directors
Absent: Directors

Abstained: Directors

David Lewis, President

ATTEST:

Lidia Santos, Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned Secretary of the Board of the Castroville Water District hereby
certifies that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2015-7
adopted July 21, 2015

Lidia Santos, Secretary

71



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2015/2016 INVESTMENT POLICY
Page 1

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INVESTMENT AND DEPOSIT POLICY

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

State law requires that the District’s Treasurer submit to the Board an annual statement of
Investment Policy and periodic reports regarding investments and deposits. This document is the
Annual Statement of Investment Policy for FY 2015/2016.

Pursuant to California Government Code Sections 61050(c) and 61053 (b) the Board of
Directors (“Board”) has appointed the General Manager to be the District Treasurer. Pursuant to
Government Code Section 61053 (a), the Board has established an alternative depository, other than
the County of Monterey, for the District’s funds.

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53646(a)(2), regarding investments and
deposits of District funds, the District deposits and investments shall be made by the District in
accordance with this policy.

L. OVERALL POLICY

When investing, re-investing, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling or managing public
funds, the primary objective of the District shall be to safeguard the principal of the funds under its
control. The secondary objective shall be to meet the liquidity needs of the District. The third
objective shall be to achieve a return on the funds under the District’s control. When depositing
funds pursuant to Section 53630 et seq., the District’s primary objective shall be to realize
maximum return, consistent with prudent financial management.

The District shall maintain an operating fund with enough reserve to avoid borrowing
because of routine disruptions in revenue. The District shall maintain a replacement fund with a
reserve fund for the replacement of facilities which will avoid all or part of the cost of borrowing.
A reserve fund element should be calculated for each physical asset. The District shall maintain a
reserve fund to replace facilities lost due to catastrophic events and to pay for the defense of claims
often associated with such losses.

ik APPLICABLE LAW

All references to code sections in this Statement, unless otherwise specified, are from the
California Government Code. The District's investment policy is based on provisions of the
California Government Code commencing with Section 53600 governing the investments of local
agency funds and deposits of public monies. All references to code sections in this Statement,
unless otherwise specified, are from the California Government Code.



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2015/2016 INVESTMENT POLICY
Page 2

The District's investment policy is based on provisions of the Section 53600 and following
governing the investments of local agency funds and public monies. The District’s deposit policy is
based on the provisions Section 53630 and following governing the deposit of local agency funds
and public monies.

All District funds will be invested in compliance with governing provisions of law
Government Code Sections 53600 et seq. and this policy. All District deposits will be made in
compliance with Sections 53630 and following and this policy. If there is any inconsistency or
conflict between the applicable state laws and the policies expressed in this Statement, the statutory
provision shall be the policy of the District.

In accordance with Section 53600.3, the District intends to invest prudently in order to
safeguard the invested principal and maintain adequate cash availability for the anticipated needs of
the District. In accordance with Section 53637, the District intends to make its deposits with the
objective of realizing maximum return, consistent with prudent financial management. With
respect to deposits made by the District, such deposits shall be made with As far as possible, all
money belonging to or in the custody of the District, including money paid to the Treasurer or other
official to pay the principal, interest, or penalties of bonds, shall be deposited for safekeeping in an
institution as described in Section 53635.2.

II1. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

A. Funds For Immediate Expenditure. An amount approximately equal to the total of
all District expenditures for an average three-month period shall be maintained in active deposits, as
defined by Section 53644(a), such as the State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).
All Deposits (both active and inactive) shall be managed in accordance with Sections 53630
through 53686.

B. Funds Not Required for Immediate Expenditure. All funds in excess of the amount
needed for immediate expenditure as described in paragraph A, shall either be a deposited as set
forth in Section V, below with the objective of realizing maximum return, or invested in acceptable
investment instruments as described in Section IV, below. Periodic analysis of cash flow during the
fiscal year shall serve as the basis for determining when such funds should be made available for
expenditure, so that an appropriate maturity date of deposits or investments may be fixed
accordingly.

C. Earned Interest. In accordance with Section 53647, interest earned on all money
deposited belongs to, and shall be paid quarterly into the general fund of, the District, unless
otherwise directed by law. Notwithstanding this provision, the Board may direct such interest to be
paid to the fund which contains the principal on which the interest accrued.




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2015/2016 INVESTMENT POLICY
Page 3

Iv. ACCEPTABLE INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS

The District’s investment portfolio may include the following instruments subject to state
law and subject to the constraints herein stated:

A. Negotiable certificates of deposits, subject to the limitations set forth in Section
53601(h) and Section 53638. Purchases of certificates of deposits shall not exceed thirty percent
(30%) of the District's idle funds;

B. Deposits in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), subject to the provisions
governing deposits which are set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. No investment with the
Local Agency Investment Fund may, by state regulation, exceed fifty million dollars ($50,000,000);

C. Passbook savings accounts, subject to the provisions governing deposits which are
set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. In accordance with Section 53637, no funds shall be
deposited into a credit union if a member of the Board or a District employee also serves on the
board of directors or any committee of the credit union;

D. Bonds and other evidences of indebtedness as set forth in Section 53601(a)-(e);

E. Obligations issued by banks, and other participations and instruments as described in
Section 53601(f);
F. Bankers acceptances as described in Section 53601(g);

G. Any other security or investment authorized by Section 53601(a)-(p).
V. DEPOSITS

A. All deposits shall be made in accordance with state law and are subject to the constraints
stated herein:

1. The depository has received an overall rating of not less than “satisfactory” in its

most recent evaluation by the appropriate federal financial supervisory agency in accordance with
Section 53635.2;

2. The funds are available for withdrawal in accordance with Section 53644:
3. Security is provided for the deposits in accordance with Section 53652;

4. The deposits do not exceed the maximum deposit limitations set forth in Section
53638 and 53635.8;

N



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2015/2016 INVESTMENT POLICY
Page 4

5. The contract for deposit complies with Section 53649: and
6. All other requirements of state law are met.
B.  Types of deposits authorized are:

1. Deposits in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), subject to the provisions
governing deposits which are set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. No investment with the
Local Agency Investment Fund may, by state regulation, exceed fifty million dollars ($50,000,000);

2. Passbook savings accounts, subject to the provisions governing deposits which
are set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. In accordance with Section 53637, no funds shall be
deposited into a credit union if a member of the Board or a District employee also serves on the

board of directors or any committee of the credit union;

3. Time deposits (sometimes referred to as non-negotiable certificates of deposit);
and

4. Any other deposits allowed by law.

VL. INVESTMENT AUTHORITY AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. District Treasurer. The District General Manager shall perform the duties of
"treasurer" under Sections 53630 through Sections 53686. District funds deposited in any account
are deemed to be in the treasury of the District, pursuant to Section 53636. The District Treasurer is
responsible for the safekeeping of money in his or her custody and shall enter into any contract with
a depository relating to any deposit which in his or her judgment is to the public advantage, as
provided by Section 53649. The District Treasurer is responsible for compliance with all state laws
governing the day-to-day management of deposits as set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686.

B. Borrowing funds. In making any decision that involves borrowing in the amount of
one hundred thousand ($100,000) or more, the Board shall discuss, consider, and deliberate each
decision as a separate item of business on the agenda of its meeting as prescribed in the Government
Code, commencing at Section 54950.

c. [nvestment Committee. The Board Investment Committee shall meet periodically to
review the cash flow requirements of the District and the compliance of its deposits and investments
with this Statement.

33 Monthly report. As required by Section 53646, the District's Treasurer shall render a
monthly report to the Board, the chief executive officer and the internal auditor, including the

following information about cach of the District's deposits and investments:

L. The type of deposit or investment, issuer, date of maturity par;




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2015/2016 INVESTMENT POLICY

Page 5

7.

The total dollar amount invested in all securities, investments and moneys
held by the District;

Description of any of the District's funds, investments or programs that are
under the management of contracted parties, including lending programs.
With respect to all of the District's securities that are under management of
any outside party that is not also a local agency or LAIF, the report shall also
include a current market value as of the date of the report, and shall include
the source of this same valuation.

A statement of compliance of the portfolio to this Statement of Investment
Policy, or, if the portfolio or any portion of it is not invested in accordance
with this Statement of Investment, a clear and concise statement identifying
the manner in which the portfolio is out of compliance with this Statement of
Investment.

A statement denoting the ability of the District to meet its expenditures for
the next six months, or provide an explanation as to why sufficient money

shall, or may not be available.

A subsidiary ledger of deposits and investments may be used in the report in
accordance with accepted accounting practices.

Whatever additional information the Board may require.

In-Lieu Statements. For District deposits and investments placed in the Local
Agency Investment Fund, created by Section 16429.1, in National Credit Union Share Insurance
Fund-insured accounts in a credit union, in accounts insured or guaranteed pursuant to Section
14858 of the Financial Code, or in Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation-insured accounts in a
bank or savings and loan association, in a county investment pool, or any combination of these, the
Treasurer may supply the most recent statement or statements received by the District from these
institutions in lieu of the information required by paragraph D(1)-(7) above.

Annual Board Review. The Board shall meet annually to review the District
Investment portfolio, monthly reports prepared pursuant to Section 53646 of the Government Code,
and any other relevant information regarding anticipated cash requirements for the purpose of
selecting deposit or investment instruments for District funds.

o



CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7015 ELECTION &g~

l.ll00...!0l..Ol'.t...'..no.l..c'-.Ql...lnl.-l'col‘.nl-c.-ouol‘llt!!l!l.II.OI'.'IIC.I.'I'I.II.‘

COASTAL [] Robert Blair

NETWOBK Nipomo Community Services District
D Peter Le
................................................................ Mar/na Caast Water Dlsn-’cr
SEAT A
Elaine Magner
term ends 2018 [l 9

Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District

Please vote for only one.

*incumbent running for re-election

SIGNATURE: DATE:

MEMBER DISTRICT:

Must be received by 5pm, August 7, 2015. CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT JuLy 21, 2015

/7
X4

<,

]
a

00 0D0OO0ODO

[ ]

Regulatory Compliance

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for June 2015
Received documentation requiring annual water extractions and
distributions of water sales from MCWRA, SWRCB (waiting for DWR)
Submitted water quality reports to 8 large Water system customers
Preparing CDPH Well permit for new well #5

Preparing DWR Well permit for new well #5

Preparing MCWRA Well permit for new well #5

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities
Submitted California Integrated Water Quality “No spill” report for CCSD
and Moss Landing for June 2015

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

[}

U 000000 0O

MLCSD Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Investigate North entrance property for soccer fields

Permit new Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) including CEQA documentation
Address Moss Landing sewer allocation plan

Update sewer ordinances for CCSD and Moss Landing- Sept-2014
Investigate blockage on Castroville Blvd sewer siphon

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure — committee formed
Enforce Water Conservation level 2

[P




< Completed Projects

a

0O 00O

2 Street light out- reported to PG&E

Repaired leak on Del Monte Street

Completed draft Moss Landing Sewer Connection fee study
14 stormdrain bars installed

Award applicants for 218 rate study and financial plan

< Upcoming Projects

a
Q

000D

Well #3 replacement / rehab .
Meet with NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for
NCR&PD

Resolve Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan

Resolve Moss Landing MRWPCA seat on Board of directors
Consider Desal opportunities

Design Washington sewer bypass line

Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a
a

O000O0 o

Kick off meeting for Well #5 Arsenic Treatment System installation
Meeting with Supervisor Phillips and Monterey County re: Moss Landing
Sewer allocation

Met with IRWMG to discuss $2.5 million grant funding for new well

Met with Monterey County Planning re: Proposed Soccer field and MLSAP
Met with Dale Huss, Vice President of Ocean Mist re: GSA formation

Met with Bill Kocher MCWD IGM re: GSA formation

Met with staff to discuss performance

Monthly Rotary Board meeting

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Q

U00DO0DO0OO0O0Oo

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Monterey County Sherriff’s Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
MRWPCA representation for Castroville & Moss Landing systems
Special District Water Managers Meeting

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber re: undergrounding project
MRWPCA meetings — Ron

TAMC HWY 156 Citizens Advisory Group (CAG)

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

(W]
Q

Consider Tony Akel to do Sewer master plan for Moss Landing
Select areas for Saddle and lateral replacement program



36

4 Y
Z# 1P SH# lIOM v# 1I9M Jﬂ |

0oL
002
00€
0¥ SESOT
00S
009
00.

suojjen uoijji
Ry leo uony f

L N i ) |

~Z#713M -E#T1IM -y #77EM CH1IBM E#IIBM v# IIBM

Mvada 0

i Mv3ad
| VILYvVde

- 001
0S})
00¢
0S¢
00€
0s€e
00y
0sy

Av3d 440 :

62.G1

00002

GLOZ 3aNNP
( ( (

\




4

_ seuoz sajel Aq ebesn Jamog
| | | | I B JT/
| | | |
| RN MO TR S
; e e T
| “ |
L ; I II _ i
| ] NS T T
| “ | ]
| x | | ;
lld B |
| |
| | | !
| | | [ 140V ¥3d 30Id § DAV
f N
| ]
f ozis
‘
,
| ] L
| |___SNOTIVS NOITTIW ¥3d $ ‘DAV
f i IR
| v9e$
|
‘
88y 209 165 |
TS T — | 162'8$ 19222 1080% 26882 9sey  [96'v2SL SIVLOL ATHLNOW
~
e
UM / 18D 961, SpESl v9szL 9'sEle 96v¥9 | | %262
‘ f , sL0'e$  [000LZ¥ERE Isiozwiis |
| | 000.966+Z [slozisie | -z#TIam
* 7 ‘ ‘
|
f | %KYy S1€L 95 vve 90%9 %8Y'6L
| f | 816'1¢  |000PP00E6 SLOZ/vLIS
| ; _ 00008776 GLOZ/SH9 EERREIN
| | | |
| | | | 8se'es  [segor 6v18L 6251 a6l viv %65"Ly
f f f | | 00016806 §L0Z/vLiS
h 7‘ izzov | s57ev | z6%608 000252616 \msw\m:@ -y #77am
|
| ; 2 s £ £ 2
® (o) NG % &) £
m N v > N4 -+ )
THIBM | SHIIPM | ¥# II9M ® Q >3 Fd R §1-834 01 GL-Nv|
| A S B >
$ 3 Fe
1 #
“ x OW/$ .
B i (TN B SR
|
ﬁ
SL0zZ/22/9 10181 S891MI88 Alunwiwio) sjjincl3seD)




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT

Emergency calls for the month of June 2015:
a) N/A

Maintenance:
a) Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system.

b) Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

¢) Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.

d) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.

e) Cleaned storm drains.

f) Jetted sewer mains.

) Jetted storm drains.

h) Adjusted Moss Landing Station antenna.

Continued to install bars at storm drain basin inlets (15).
Adjusted Well Site 4 transducer.

k) Responded to Station 3 Pump #1 fault.

I) Tested backflows (30).

m) Chloride samples at all well Sites.

n) Painted control panel and the generator box at Castroville Blvd.
0) Supervised the repair of the leak on Merritt St. in front of The Patio.
P) Responded to low chlorine residual at Well Site 4.

q) Swapped a new impeller for Moss Landing Station 3’s Pump 1.

Work Orders:

a) 48 Hour notices - 53 g) Turn On Service - 3

b) Clear box - 0 h) Padlock Service - 4

¢) Final bill - read meter - 14 i) Toilet Rebate inspection - 2

d) Investigate - | i) Reconnection -1

e) Miscellancous - 5 k) Shut Off - |

f) Install / Change Meter - 11 l) *Water Conserve Warnings - S

m) TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 100



Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss
Month & Year

Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Soid Water %
Hydrant meters 335179. Jetting RO Soﬂl 161
7500gal.Flushing 8k gal Leaks 6000, 4000 gal
June. 10, 14 7410000 3190000f 14349000 24949000 23236986| 364679 FPow 5.40%
T T e T =TT R.O. softie:
gal Flushing 22k gal.Leaks 10k, FD 4000 gal
July. 9, 14 11767000 1576000/ 10869000 24212000 22052281| 521284 “*® 6.77%
gal.Flushing Ok gal. Leaks’?S()OOk. FD 4R0(30 S(;f!tﬂ‘?‘
Aug. 11, 14 9680000 4555000] 14097000 28332000 24539658| 898831 1000 10.21% o
et meters Teting TR000k R.O. softner
gal Flushing Ok gal.Leaks 150000k. FD 4000 gal
Sep. 10, 14 10962000 4598000 9436000 24996000 21834479| 478259 “*® 10.73%
o TTyarant meters 25178 Jenmg T a0k R.O. softner
gal Flushing Ok gal Leaks 760000k FD 4 000 gal i
OCT. 9, 14 12169000 4407000 7586000 24162000 21361653| 1085000 “*® 7.10%
lydrant meters Jetting 16000k RO SOftf e
gal Flushing 10k gal Leaks 10K, FD 4000 gal.
Nov. 10, 14 13377000 4465000 6461000 24303000 22370787| 195178 “° 7.15%
SeCnee e TR TIIIR <
gal Flushing 24k gal Leaks 12k. FD 50(30 Sgoaf;mu
Dec. 9, 14 5635000 3150000 8728000 17513000 15765109| 117853 “® 9.31%
Hydrant meters 153789 Jetting 25500k R .O. Soft’\”\{
Jan. 9, 15 4680000 3880000 7432000 15992000 14263410] 212292 9!Flushing 3k gal Leaks 25k. FD 4000 9.48%14000 gal
gal Flushing 22 gal Leaks 20k, FD 4RO((?O SOf'tHf‘.l
Feb. 9, 15 7517000 0 8556000 16073000 14987234| 200396 “*® 5.51% &
e e TOR RO, sofine:
9-Mar-15 6554000 0 8854000 15408000 13323203] 190147 9\ Flushing 10k gal Leaks Ok FD 4000 12.30%14000 qal
gal.Flushing 21k gal Leaks 10k, FD 4ROSO SOfltl el
9-Apr-15 6368000 2950000] 11432000 20750000 18485877| 283420 “® 9.55% g
gal Flushing 18k gal.Leaks 20k, FD 5080 Soafltl 1=
11-May-15 8845000 1064000] 12559000 22468000 20011977| 320042 “0© 9.51% ¢
Hydrant meters 369362. Jetting 20k R.O. softner
10-Jun-15 6686000 4729000| 10309000 21724000 19595303 407362 ¢°'Fshing 10k gal Leaks Ok. FD 4000 7.92%]4000 gal
Average 8.79%




Castroville
JUNE 2015 JETTING




Sv601L SANNOd V101l
09 #9099 €909D INQ ues|) 20/9W SLOZ/LIL
09 ) 20/9N S102Z/0€/9
0209 inowAss os|v [1e9/PeslA Ulelq WIo}S WNS9EA B PoNar J0/9N 5102/5/9
09EP I199/pes |\ Ulelq wio}S WNIDEA @ paplar 2a/9N 510Z/%/9
ov 1S uolun 9N SL0Z/6L/S
00} 1S uoiun 9N SL0z/geiv
S _liePno@aw puy 1adooy 93/2d 5102/22/2
00€ ulelQ WIO}S WNJJBA g peyjer 9N/0a S10Z/ZLiL
SANNOd LNNOWY ¥0lvy3do 3lva

\O DY

N
Gt |

ALINAININC

91



uophels

BuoN uonjels abieyosiq Je)joy Aien)| 38 osepejquia | 00901 ab11yas1g yaniy ajqissog
SL0z/eei9 Huis sspun deu} uojes o8 weau) 89] elalieg ulely3( s uoisald 02011 OJIX3N 03PIA
wo:w:nEQO uj, S102/2/L Jjuis Jepun QN.C. uojies 08 SPO04 9LLId: oy comw._v:OE esop ‘IS BB 19601 alisssijoy Jey >m=0._._.
eouendwog ulf  §L0z/zzI9 S10zZ/0Z/L Buiping puiyeg des) uojie 08 | jueinejsey Jobing orBung| g RIsK 91911 uj 8AuQ oned 8y |
Buipping puiyeg deu} uojjen o8 juesnejsay bag supigueq) 1S PUIOW 00501 Dgg uexa] [enuad oy
eouendwog ul|  510zZ/zz/9 S102/02/1 Buiping puiysg deu) uojen g8 elionbey |BneL esor| 1§ PO 9511 sode | sosodljaq
soueydwog ull  §10z/6L/9 S10z/Se/e  Piuls 3dap jesw sepun | deu) uojen o8 2.0yg A130019 1S BuIW 88ZLL 84 ejueg
uls y9eq Jopun deay uojieo og 1ea fonteH oibuy| 1§ e 95Z11 Kemang
aoueldwo uj S102/2/L Juis sapun desy uojien og ezzid sojusiieg BIAIS| IS BBl 00zl ezzid 9|qe | punoy
souendwog ul|  5102/2z/9 siozivere Buipiing puiyeg des uojen og °3309/112Q ooy Aqe| g B weLL 1190 '8 98409 5,001y
d oo d T A ; d £

eauelidwo ul|  SL0Zvz/9 sLozivie Bungno jeaw sepun e) uojien 08 | jesnjeu0lg Aisvoin osoufsy eueinl] IS BB 05201 14 12dng osoufey
@ouel|dwo) u| SL0zZivie wooy oeg des) uojes 08 | jespjeiolg Aiasoug osoufay euejy 1S BLIB 96901 193RI Jesly osoulay
saueldwod uil  §1L0Z/2Z/9 sLozivele Kemanug yoeg uojjes o5z 1eay/a10i8 A1a2019 Elilped dWier| IS JieW 66701 19BN BIOABLILIY
doueljdwo) u| S102/22/9 Juis Jdpun deus] uojes og fioxeg ZaJwiey opuewly|  *)g UOISBUY 0SO0LL eJelejepeny euspeued|

9oueldwog u Ueyty Scell 19)Ud)) 29, ipang Apn 1S duel e, s,09y Ajuno 0
Hdwog uj SL0Z/8/y % Wooy abeiolg uolien 0 (z) ua) 28y wpang Apnp| g eueI) 19211 sied 3 5,994 Aunoo yuon

Jidwo; e de. 2Q/I0lS 9 KemyBiH syo1
saueldwog uj SL0Z/SLY woou xoeq uj 11 uojes 08 9usIUaAUDY OIRHYIN| IS BB veeLl 1) e N AemyBiH s 401N

Woeq .
doueljdwon uj S1L0Z/8/v Ul 1S Nusew 0290} umouun )}oeys pood/eg zouipey oibleg 1S BLUBN 09901 Jeg s,0uaJo |
souedwog uj SL0ZHvEI9 uis Jopun deuj uojen 08 Kiojoed Jnuog sulpq ued| IS WAl TiSLL snuoq sjoH Buissiy
saueydwog uj SLOZ/ELE 30| Buppied yoeg uojjen 05, Buuagegieg suojjed Ined|  "is NI 60201 99e|d S, 9N
S102/2/L Auis ajdu} 03 3xeN | uojen 051 3 08 eusnbey feep B[ed|y 9SO i BB 0€801 1N JeS|N uedBOYIIN
JueIng}Say
paso|) ssauisng VIN Buipiing puiysg desy uojen og poo4 jsey oBlepiH uten| IS Bse 50601 z@onpoid 0O
@oueijdwo) uj sL0z/2iL SL0ZISLIE woou abeioys uj desj uojjes og jueine)sey eide] oseweq *1S BB 2901 ejueheN |3 soosuep
souedwog uj|  §1.02/22/9 S102/0Z/1 Buipying puiyeg dei) uojien g1 | jueinejsey asouyn urjunysies| g BN 8611 jueINe)SaY 8SBUIYD UBNA I
S10Z1ve/9 woou yoeq Ul desy uojien os) jueInejsay 1S NI 00201 O1D21IdVD 13
sauendwog ull  510z/2z/9 $102/0Z/1 uis sapun deu uojen og Kiaeg Ouelpol opayly| IS WIS 98ZLL Kioyeg eunpio e
soueldwod ul|  §10z/22/9 S1L02/8/7 Buipping puiyeg desy uojien og Jeg lysng ZINO OMI9Y [ "IS MLIa 9211 jueinejsoy sseueder iqeuey
wool mmm..o«w
soueldwog uj SLozweiz q puiyeg deu) uojen g5} jueineay Jezejeg jouep ‘1S BBy 19211 JUBINE)SIY 8 0YD1UY Jueln
Nuis Jopun uayolpy uj | des] uojjen og Buueley ieg Zayoues aluig 1S BUIBN 6E90L jueunelssy s,0ouely
— Remjeq
soeldwo) uj S102/SL/9 des] uojjeg o8 einejsey IS BUIB 89101 and IIN BJnpeua A eusnbey
soeldwo) uj S10Z/81y desy uojen o8 o ey uoejageus|a| IS BUOW 10201 uuj ajiaonsed
JUBINE}Say
aoeldwog uj sLozfvele NIy} 9ALP 03 XN uo|(es 005} P00 jsey LT R TR TR ET 06241 Bury sebung
Buipjing puiyeg uojies 0szi jueinejssy uesnep BJALIBH dusy 1S BB F4TANN JueINe|SaYy S,0Suoyjy|
uonoasdsu| uoioadsuj g i
sjus WOy puz 30 s3eQ 10 03eq uoneso Juswdinby 9zig Jusang adA} Anjoeq 20d av oN aweN Ajjioe 4

weiBoud jo;juo 8o1nog aseals JoLsiq SIIAIOG Ajlunwwo) sjjironsen

*



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JUNE 2015

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

Q

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/4/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/11/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/18/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/25/2015

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/4/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/11/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/18/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/25/2015

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

m]

O 0D0D0Oo

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #73.1 to-MH #73
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #73 to-MH #72
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to-MH #CO1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to-MH #61
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-MH #61.2

Total jetted approx. 1695 feet



% OTHER MATTERS

a

000000 CO

Responded to 2 Under ground Alert marking requests

Reported 0 street light outages

Performed inspection of all storm drains in May 2015

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 5-4-2015

Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in June 2015
Completed resurfacing of all residential roads in June 2014

Completed restriping of all residential roads in June 2014

Completed street sweeping in August 2014

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

]

Need to confirm.that stormdrain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean




MORO COJO
JUNE 2015 JETTING

Los Arboles Cir.
Cortezin3
Campo De
Casa2

Cortez Ln. 2

Campo De Casa

Los Arboles Cir

8 n
PVC
8 "
PVC
8"
PVvC
8"
PVC
PSM

PSM

Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted

Jetted

6/2/2015
6/2/2015
6/2/2015
6/2/2015
6/2/2015
6/2/2015

MG/DC

MG/DC
MG/DC
MG/DC
MG/DC
MG/DC

Routine
Routine
Routine
Routine
Routine

Routine

MH 61

MH 61
MH 60
MH 60
MH 60

MH 59

MH 68
MH 59
CO 60.1

MH 59.1

Feet
Jetted

450.00
ft
248.00
ft
255.00
ft
450.00
ft
40.00

ft
265.00
ft
1708




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JUNE 2015

“ LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/4/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/11/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/18/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/25/2015

<+ LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

]

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/4/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/11/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/18/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/25/2015




9,

]

a

< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/4/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/11/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/18/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/25/2015

» LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/4/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/11/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/18/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/25/2015

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

U 000000 Oo

K2

a
a
(]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #14 to-MH #13
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #13 to-MH #12
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #12 to-MH #11
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #11 to- LS#2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #15 to- LS#2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #30 to-MH #29
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #29 to-MH #28
Total jetted approx. 1800 feet

» OTHER MATTERS

Responded to 8 Under ground Alert marking requests

Replaced 3 failing man-holes along hwy 1

Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities IN March
and November

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 6-2-2015

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a

confirmed that 7 residences on Struve Rd which had illegal storm drain
hook-ups to the sewer collection system have been disconnected by
smoke testing the system

Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
Complete modification/elimination of Sewer Allocation Plan

237



‘'S’ ITTAOYHLSVI
SNOILO3dSNI dV¥1 ISVIYD

B. A 3 e| Hopks,
suoN uoyels obieyosiq sejoy Aseg| IS osepeiquial | 0p90) sbueyasiq yoniy ejqissoq
soutejdwog u| SLOZ/SLIY 9078 40 3aIs NOTIVO 08 INVHNVLISTY EV8S-€€9 - WIM Q¥ LTOHANYS V 260L VOVIHONT 31NVH JHL,
ay TI9 B

di
sourejdwoy uj S102/Z119 MNIS ¥3aNN NOTTVD 08 ANVHNYLISIYH Q009 J1YN ONIONY SSOW {434 UYE 0004V3S SSYYO NOWI1
sourejdwo) u| S102/61/9 9074g 40 Move NOTTVD 08 8n710 1HOVA F08vo | AVMHSIH 0lee 8N70 LHOVA NYOHM13
eduledwo) uj SL0Z/SHY Ollvd Xova NOTTVO 0051 INVHNVLIS3Y J0INN3Q Q¥ LTOHONVS 0094 1INUVI HSIH STTIHd,
TTE9
saurejdwo) u| shoz/sHy 3LVO MovE NOTIVO 0051 34v0 AVO I AVMHOIH J206L © ¥OgUVH ISNOH LHOI1
saujedwo u SL0Z/SILY 9078 40 ¥ove NOTIVD 005} INVHNV1S3Y AVO } AVMHOIH 878V 206L VAVIIHONT 3T0HM 3HL
L1OT 9NV LNOY4| NOTIVO 0051 INVENV1S3Y VYNRIEVS I AVMHDIH ozve INVHNVLSIY LSIAMVH VIS

ay
9078 40 3ais NOTTIVD 005} INVINVLSTY HHvN ONIONYT SSOW 344 8N72 8 34V0 ONIGNY1 SSON

Q3HS Move NOTIVO 0521 dOHS 334400 AVD b AVMHOIH 3066 334400 ALID JHNS
30vd

oufe|d
souejdwoy uj SLozISLY 107 ONDIYVd YovE NOTIVD 021 1T3A/LINIVIN AV } AVMHOIH V 066L LIWMVIN YOVTIHONT ST0HM|

sjuewiwon zO_MMw_umz_ nm._m._n._v.,m‘nn,__mz_ uopjeoo juswdinby ?zig Jueny adky Aipoey 20d ‘av “ON sweN Ajjioey

G10Z ONIANVT

SSO SNOILOIdSNI dvd 1 3SYIYD




Sewer Jetted lines

JUNE
Moss Landing JULY 9,2015

eam Feet
: Jetted

MH15ML  50.00

MH15>LT2  PSM Jetted  6/2/2015 RG/MG  Routine
SPRBS Maintenance 8
MH29>MH28 ESM Jetted 6/2/2015 MG/DC Routine MH28 ML MH29 ML 321.00
SPRBS Maintenance y
MH11>LT2 gSM Jetted 6/2/2015 RG/MG Routine MH11 ML  300.00
SPRBS Maintenance ¢
MH30>MH29 ESM Jetted 6/2/2015 MG/DC Routine MH29 ML MH30 ML 327.00
SPR35 Maintenance "
Total Events8 Feet 998

Jetted




I sraqumy] 33eg Arsuumg Supsed YV NV 0T:LS:0T STOTZO/L
0L’ 668 St Rueeyg Suiso)) -
=l
8THT PUTIY [B10 Iy
0L 668 ¢Y Y8THT ALV A
TunowY PUNOY- A THINOW
00°0%S- peniddy wsoda( 10 Ly
98°969°ct 05°62- AOAVHIUNS
9€'989°cH 0071~ STIOAUR[JSOSTAL YALV A
9¢'869°CH 05864~ VALV A
MO panddy nsodoq- X THINOW
1€18€19- SJUBWUAR [B10 L yuq
98961 v €69 ANJND YALVA
31°997°bt 1€70¥'L- AOIVHOANS
6v'899°T¢ SETHST- ANTTIIL
P80TZ€ES 08'€95- SNOAUR[ISSIN YLLV A
POYLLES £5°€08°16- JALY A
Rowy WwowAed-X THLNOW
00Tr9 STIOQURTIIISIA] 1810 L s
LU8LSSOT 00Z¥9 JALVA
JONOWY SNOJMRIPISTA-X THLNO
W
0b'882°69 009°1 00°£69°619°C 98'8€9°7¢ $S'679°9€ aBIeYD) 1210 Lk
LT'9€6401 7€°69 z 00'¥$T°s 7€69 000 ANdWO YTLVA
8998501 19'LLOS €€l 000 0070 Iv'LLO] AOYVHIAN,
Pb68L°96 01°08LT L9 00§11 9LT PESLLT , mzsmﬁ.i
YE'600°56 LST9E'6S 86¢°1 00°¥ZEPINT 8L°L9STE 6L€6L'9T JALVA
TeI01, U ) JITCTIAY VTN TOTIAT 38Ry A THLNON
LL'LYY'SE LLLPY'SE
uereg

STOZ/0€/90 USMOIYL STOZ/10/90 WOy

ATewuing [qrAIIIIY SIUN0IIY

PLISIQ SNIAR?  UNWWO) A[IACLISE)

ADNVIVE NI




) 0 92
Ae O N «svo O @@o M 2
| \ /V
dym o & 2 R >
Jejfj |
Q@H\ _H_ N NENEENEE - EESSSEmE E-=EEEE | QQ.Q%
s SR SICB LA 0 R i $ies R S i b R . h
e | 00'000°5$
L 00°000°0L$
Je@g L e L 00°000°GL$
AON [ 00°000°02%
00°000°6Z
PoD 000555
& 00°000°0€$
s 00°000°GES
bny m
nr ]

ELCTPE'6L8% €¥'€09°02% L2 /0SS PGS G89°GLS €629SPZL$ 9G°6+2°92LS 969/¥'69.% 0S6'9L/°GGE$  sIejoy
0882698 0L 08/.°L$ £9v0S% 2012818 82°806°LLS GO'E6E0LS 868€6°ELS v/ G8£°62% unr
vE'GEL0LS 28°€81°L$ 9G°699¢% 8G°99¢°LS SrvicLLS  06°6£9°0L$ 9£20€VLS 0/°991°0c$ Aew
£€/794L°/98 L9689°L$% L1 6PG% 9¢°1L22°L$ 0L °9€8°6% ¥Z'LE00L$ G+'G8ZYVLS 08 '86+'62% idy
L£C69°/GS ¥1'689°L$ 08°262% 2£°€60°L$ ¥9°£82°G$ 29'9/1'6% 9972/2°€L$ £692692% 1elif
Gr'969°098 <2£069°L$ rE€0E$ 1L8°2S€°LS LG '866tS G/'209°6% Yr6£0YLS 82699°92% go4
99°0/.6°66% +6689°L% 0/°992% 68°069% 90°956°G$ ££6£2°6% 9r'82/°cL$ 2£€00'92% uer
00192298 LS689°L$ 60°0tE$ 6L °G08% 29'v69'8% L¥'889°6% £9°L€9°¢L$ SeLLY'/2S 29
L060t'v.$ L2689°L$ 99€0Z°L$ 9G'68G°LS$ 0LG6F'VLS 08°CSL°LLS Ev6SHTELS G/81862% AON
GE'GEG'TLS €96ELLS 182/.% £8°06+°L$ YE'ZEQCLS £6°896°0LS O OELYVLS LZ'¥08'62% 320
veEIr'€l$ vL8ELLS 0v'€28% 2£°906°L$ 8EGr9'CLS G6°/0tLLS +6°GSZ VLS 9L 9r0°LES des
€6°19v'6/8 18CrLL$ GE'68.% 08°989°L$ 000€L°€LS €998+7CLS 1L6/G6FLS 2£'890°¢c$ bny
GG'/€/°€/$ 8GS+89°'L$ ¥6°GEGS Gv6r'LS 8Y'89L°CLS SGLEIFLLS 99 CS/PbLS 689L6°LES mnr

sjejoj Q:.:@L.\n\ mvmhmnn _._:@E:LQ\.OO \m.:um\;v:\ \NNUKQEEOU wEOE_:NQq AEENH& Q\QENW

|
A

§L0Z-71L0Z uonesysse|n Ag anuanay 1o}

(

en, (enuuy

101




unrm c
o
Aey O RS
Jdy m ov
A8l B
-0
god O
- 000002
uerm - 000°00%
290 O ] Sono%
- 000°008
AONL] - 000°000°L
1000 - SQHSNHF
= 000°00¥°L
s ﬂ 000°009°L
bny m
Inrm
L62°09G 08 bAT A 0SL°L0E rESv/9 L08°9c€’/ r08°‘GLE Y 96029/ YGr'2GL el sjejoj
£6961L9C gLl 96L61 22119 Lez‘zel £L6°LGE 662°G8¢ 291601 unr
86£°G/9°C .l 0r6°0¢ LG+ 09 v1L/.'2/9 /15°69¢ /9G90F 2eLceL’) Aew
v.ELIY'C £6 6£8°22 £r9°cG ¥86°'C/6 210°82¢ /16607 L8SV80°)L Jdy
1/1°087°L 29 0.1°€ 902 ‘8¢ 2l L1ve 0v8°092 0/.69¢¢ /GG 68 Aejj
L¥9°€00°C 61 reSy 8/1°6G Yot 922 6£6°€62 ££9°L6E v1G/20°) qgo4
£/8°006°L GLl 0L6°L 606°LL GLLY6Z 2£9‘c9z GOY ‘+9& /8/°0/6 uer
ge9'/0LC 88 068/ AN 986061 ¥81L°/62 86€°29¢ GLy ‘626 J9(d
l¥/'066°C oL 09069 269/ 202606 8re‘/0F £6G°2zr 80t°60L°L AON
9£8°G68°2 122 G128 L6169 L0t €8 9r8°68¢ G6.86¢ SreeLL’) 390
8v0'61L6C 79g°c AN 4 2810/ 1/9°C1/ L8L'zey 089 °80F /¥G66L°) deg
£0.°082°c £eGe 81/'6¢ 6£€°C8 6+F'068 218°00S6 L09°/Gt (o] ZA*T 4o} bny
991 °8v6°C G8r'L g69°LC 20969 91,608/ 0,L0°0st 8g£9°zzr 09/.°c9¢‘) mnr
sjejoy aulaalH syed jusuwiuidnon  jergsnpuj  [eidsewiwion  juswiiedy Ajweo sjbuis

(
$L0Z-¥L0C uoneayisse| Ag abesn sopep, enuuy

o

<




g\ WYES? e,
S . 0
SN JOHN CHIANG \%,
8 STATE OF CALIFORNIA N
Yty Y- Lgypet
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 06/ 30/ 15
Quarterto | Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | DateYield | (indays) Apportionment Rate:  0.28%
07/02/15 0.32 0.32 245 EarningsRatio:  0.00000776875573384
07/03/15 0.32 0.32 244 Fair Value Factor:  1.000375979
07/04/15 0.32 0.32 244 Daily:  0.31%
07/05/15 0.32 0.32 244 Quarter to Date: 0.29%
07/06/15 0.32 0.32 243 Average Life: 239
07/07/15 0.32 0.32 240
07/08/15 0.32 0.32 239
07/09/15 0.32 0.32 238 PMIA Average Monthly
07/10/15 0.32 0.32 239 Effective Yields
07/11/15 0.32 0.32 239
07/12/15 0.32 0.32 239 JUN2015  0.299%
07/13/15 0.32 0.32 238 MAY2015  0.290%
07/14/15 0.32 0.32 237 APR2015 0.283%
07/15/15 0.32 0.32 238
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses
Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition
$69.6 billion
6/30/15
Commercial
Paper Loans
851%  063%
Time Deposits - I
7.81%
Treasuries
Certificates of s
Deposit/Bank
Notes
22.06%

Agencies Mortgages
13.40% 0.13%

103




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of June 30, 2015

Ending balance as of May 29, 2015 $10,209,815.07

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Miscellaneous Receipts
Zone 3 MRWPCA Sanitation Fees
User Fees/Property Taxes
Interest Earned
Bank Fees & Returned Check
Expenses (Checks Written)
Misc Revenue Over or Short
Wire Transfer to LAIF 6-29-15
Credit Card Fees
Ending Balance for General Fund

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Interest Earned
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance
Incoming Wire Transfer from Rabobank 6-29-15
Ending Balance for LAIF Fund

CAMP FUND :
Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improvements Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance for CAMP Fund

Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance for CAMP Fund

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account Balance Forward
Income Distribution
Unrealized GAIN (Loss)
Ending Balance for CalTRUST Medium-Term Fund

176,657.30
61,509.07
3,076.93
34,755.90
189,775.63
415
(64.09)
(98,434.69)
(0.22)
(200,000.00)
(93.54)

167,186.44

64,872.90
600.00
1.15
(1,600.00)

63,874.05

7,345,289.52
200,000.00

7,545,289.52

112,722.70
8.12

112,730.82

223,004.02
16.07

223,020.09

2,287,268.63
1,497.36
(2,272.85)

2,286,493.14

[New Balance as of June 30, 2015

10,398,594.06 |

1

4



Date

Number

Last of Checks for June 2015
Name

General Fund Checking

06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015

06/09/2015

06/09/2015
06/09/2015

06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/11/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015

06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015

22674
22675
22676
22677
22678
22679
22680
22681
22682
22683
22684
22685
22686
22687
22688
22689

22690

22691

22692
22693-
22698

22699
22700
22701

1

22702
22703
22704
22705
22706
22707
22708
22709
22710

22711
22712
22713
22714

AT&T

California Water Service Co.
PERS-Health Benefits
Carmel Marina Corporation
Castroville Auto Parts
ACWA/JPIA

Conte's Generator Service
CWEA

J Johnson & Company, Inc.
M.RW.P.C.A

Maggiora Bros, Drilling, Inc.
McLaughlin Painting
PERS-Employer Contribution
Principal Life Group
Redshift Internet Service
Visa-Eric

continued

continued

Visa-Lidia

continued

continued

Visa-Roberto

West Valley Construction

District Employees'
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC-Employees' Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment

Miguel Garcia

Chevron and Texaco Business

Sprint

PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza

Aramark Uniform Services
Betty MacMillan

Castroville Hardware
CCSD Petty-Cash
continued

continued

continued

David Lewis

Eric Tynan-Reimbursement
HD Supply Waterworks
Javier Campos

Memo

Telephone Service

Water Meters at Lift Stations
Employees Health Benefits
Garbage Disposal Fees
Parts & Supplies

Employees Dental Benefits
Lift Station Repair at Zone 2

Eric-Annual Membership Dues

Sand for the Yard
Sanitation Fees

Reinstalled Well 3 Motor & Shaft
Paint Interior of Main Office & Hall
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Life Insurance Benefits

DSL Service

CWEA Conference: Hotel, Car, etc.

Supplies for Well #3

Asphalt for Leak on Oak Street

Operator Cellular Phone
Monthly Website Fee

Translation of Document to Spanish
Welding Equipment for all Zones

Moss Landing Manholes (3)

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Cellular Phone Reimbursement

Fuel for Vehicles

Long Distance Telephone Service
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

6-12 & 6-16-215 Meetings
Operator Uniforms & Mats
6-9- & 6-16-2015 Meetings
Parts & Supplies

Eric-Two Rotary Meeting
Board Snacks & Miss.
Postage Fees

Storm Drain Repairs
6-12-2015 Committee Meeting
Shop & Office Supplies
Meter Supplies

Toilet Rebate

PR ADPDALRANDPODLOLLLLPOL DL S P mmmmmmmmmmmwmwmmmwmmemm

Amount

249.88
70.14
8,543.44
29.65
20.23
1,088.79
450.38
156.00
302.20
20.10
1,865.00
1,400.00
1,341.81
89.55
55.99
613.50
133.83
165.87
112.28
114.95
58.08
177.87
20,985.00

10,250.39
963.21
1,183.44
1,315.00
5,223.16
25.00
758.26
42.79
850.00
200.00
348.90
200.00
516.42
36.00
43.06
1.14
114.92
100.00
180.89
1,427.22
150.00

105




Date
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015

06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015

06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015
06/25/2015

Customer Deposit Fund

06/30/2015
06/30/2015
06/30/2015
06/30/2015
06/30/2015
06/30/2015
06/30/2015
06/30/2015
06/30/2015

Number

22715
22716
22717

22718
22719
22720
22721

22722
22723-
22728
22729
22730
22731

3628
3629
3630
3631
3632
3633
3634
3635
3636

Name
M.RW.P.CA

Memo

Shared Cost for Grease Education

Monterey Bay Analytical Services Water Testing Fees

Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

continued

continued

PERS-Employer Contribution
Pitney Bowes Purchase Power
Rich Guillen Associates
Ronald J. Stefani

Silvestre Montejano

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC-Employees' Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment

Miguel Angel Garcia

Jose Luis Ceja

JJIO

Lupe Castro

Jamie Hein

Josefina Rodriguez

Chad Harmon

Yesenia Quiroz-Cervantes
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Steel Garage

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Lift Stations Zone 3 ML
Street Lights Zone 1 & 2
Well Sites

Office

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Postage

Well 5 Grant Administration
6-16-2015 Board Meeting
6-9 & 6-16-15 Meeting

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
June Closures

PP PPH AP PR AL PR PP L

PP OP PP

Amount
337.44
286.00

11.24
1,042.16
987.07
3,724.09
8,290.63
328.86
1,341.81
764.22
70.00
100.00
200.00

10,278.57
964.66
1,183.44
1,315.00
5,235.16
98,434.69

60.00
24.38
52.71
41.97
21.44
51.43
12.44
38.47
297.16
600.00




